Open Agenda , oK .

Council

Camberwell Community Council

Wednesday 12 February 2014
7.00 pm
The Albrighton Centre, 37 Albrighton Road, London SE22 8AH

Theme: Health and wellbeing
Membership

Councillor Mark Williams (Chair)

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Kevin Ahern

Councillor Norma Gibbes

Councillor Stephen Govier

Councillor Peter John

Councillor The Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole
Councillor Veronica Ward

Councillor lan Wingfield

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly l 4
Chief Executive ‘

Date: Tuesday 4 February 2014

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER

Order of Business

Item Title
No.

1.  INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
2. APOLOGIES

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.



Item No. Title

10.

1.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent
business being admitted to the agenda.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 11)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 20
November 2013.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) (Pages 12 - 14)

Residents of the Champion Hill estate to present a deputation regarding
parking in the area.

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Camberwell Youth Conference (DVD)

- Beat the barriers, Millwall community scheme: pilot football
scheme — Tom Rolt

- Consultation on the revised draft Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) charging schedule

- Consultation on the draft section 106 Planning obligations / CIL
Supplementary Planning Document

COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE

Police teams to present.

CAMBERWELL HEALTH AND WELLBEING TEAM
Layla Davidson, Principal Strategy Officer, to present
ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES

Mark Taylor, Commissioning Manager, to present
UNIVERSAL CREDIT - LOCAL IMPACT

Jay Daisi, Revenue and Benefits Team, to present

Break - Opportunity for residents to chat to councillors and officers

Time

7.15pm

7.45pm

7.55pm

8.05pm

8.15pm



Item No. Title Time

12.

13.

14.

CLEANER GREENER SAFER PROJECTS 8.45pm

12.1. CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING REALLOCATION
(Pages 15 - 19)

Note: This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the
report.

12.2. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) CAPITAL FUNDING
2014/15 (Pages 20 - 27)

Note: This is an executive function

Councillors to consider this year’s applications.

12.3. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) REVENUE FUNDING
2014/15 (Pages 28 - 32)

Note: This is an executive function

Councillors to consider this year’s applications.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2014/15 (Pages 33 - 46) 8.55pm
Note: This is an executive function

Councillors to consider this year’s applications.

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS 9.00pm

14.1. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 47 - 54)

Note: This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the
report.

14.2. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS - CAMBERWELL VISITOR
PARKING (Pages 55 - 76)

Note: This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the
report.



Item No. Title

15.

16.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 77)

A public question form is included at page 77.

This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.

Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.
COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY

Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community
council.

Any question to be submitted from a community council to council
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be
referred to the constitutional team.

The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in March 2014.

Date: Tuesday 4 February 2014

Time

9.05pm

9.15pm



INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 7187 or
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services,
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact
the Constitutional Officer.

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least
three working days before the meeting.

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the
meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.

For a large print copy of this pack,
please telephone 020 7525 7187.



Agenda ltem 5

outhoreeK.

Council

Camberwell Community Council

MINUTES of the Camberwell Community Council held on Wednesday 20 November
2013 at 7.00 pm at Walworth Methodist Church, 54 Camberwell Road, London SE5
OEN

PRESENT: Councillor Mark Williams (Chair)
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice - Chair)
Councillor Kevin Ahern
Councillor Stephen Govier
Councillor Peter John
Councillor The Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole
Councillor Veronica Ward
Councillor lan Wingfield

OFFICER

SUPPORT: Helen Fallon, Transport Planner
Sally Crew, Group Manager Policy and Programmes
Grace Semakula, Community Councils Development Officer
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer

INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting.

One minute of silence was observed as attendees stood in respect for Richard Muzira who
had recently died in a bicycle accident. Mr Muzira was well known locally as a volunteer
for Cooltan Arts and was also a film-maker, writer and poet.

APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Norma Gibbes.
ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair announced that a late report — Improving Cycle and Pedestrian Crossings, had
been circulated as part of Supplemental Agenda No. 2.
1

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS
There were none.
MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2013 be agreed as a correct
record of that meeting and signed by the chair.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)

RESOLVED:

That the deputation from Patricia Ladly on behalf of the Brunswick Park Tenants and
Residents Association (BPTRA) regarding the East Camberwell controlled parking
zone (CPZ) be heard.

Patricia Ladly said that the CPZ had been set up in 2009 and that residents had been told
that a public consultation would take place. The meeting heard that the consultation did
not take place and the CPZ was made permanent in 2010.

Members of the BPTRA were particularly concerned about the hours of operation of the
CPZ of 8.30am — 6.30pm and they felt that it was too restrictive for the residential area.

A resident added that there was a flaw within the CPZ area. The garages on Elmington
Road were rented out but there were no yellow lines or permits in operation. It meant that
those who used the garages were often blocked in by double parked vehicles.

The chair added that members had received representations from residents stating that
they were in support of the CPZ generally and that it was only a change in the hours of
operation that would be part of any council consultation.

RESOLVED:

1.  That the cabinet member for transport, environment and recycling be asked to
consider the deputation and re-consult on the East Camberwell CPZ in
2014/15, subject to the funds being available.

2. That the Deputy leader of the council and cabinet member for housing
management and officers be asked to look into the issue of restricted access to
the Elmington Road garages, partly due to vehicles parking without permits.
That an update on this be brought to the next Camberwell Community Council
in February 2014.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




The chair thanked the members of the deputation for attending.
COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group

Harprit Lally explained that there was some confusion among residents about the range of
NHS services available. There would be a local poster campaign with leaflets being
circulated. A patient engagement event was being organised for 28 November 2013 to
further publicise the various services ahead of the winter period.

Working Party Theatre Company

The group was running a series of workshops between November 2013 and January 2014
called Hollerbox: Looking for the voice of Southwark.

Contact: workshops@theworkingpartyuk.org for further information.

Wheels for Wellbeing

Abigail Tripp explained that Wheels for Wellbeing was a south London charity that
supported people to enjoy cycling regardless of disability, health, condition or age. There
were currently projects for inclusive cycling in Burgess Park.

Contact: info@wheelsforwellbeing.org.uk

Community Council Fund 2014/15

This year's community council fund was now accepting applications. Community groups
could bid for amounts between £100 and £1,000 for fun days, festivals, outings and
activities. The closing date was 13 December 2013.

Contact: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 4928.

Southwark Pensioners Centre

Sabrina Kerr explained the centre had an information and advice on benefits service for
anyone over 50 years of age. This included any housing or management issues. There
was also a health and wellbeing team that arranged exercise and social activities. Contact:
sabrina.kerr@southwarkpensioners.org.uk or Tel. 020 7708 4556

Southwark Scholarship Programme

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle explained that the programme was open to anyone who was
planning to go to university in September 2014. Those who were eligible had the chance
of a full scholarship from the council to pay the university fees. The successful applicants
should be giving to the community in some way for example as a volunteer or peer
mentor. Further information was available on the Southwark website.

Greendale Open Space

Councillor Veronica Ward explained that the council was looking to bring Greendale open
space back into use for the wider public. The council needed to survey the site for wildlife
and inspect the condition of the trees. The parks service would manage the
commissioning of relevant wildlife and habitat surveys, which would take place in the first
half of 2014.

Contact: sharon.lomas@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 0878.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE

PC Horne, Safer Neighbourhoods Team (SNT), had recently moved to the area after
serving as an officer in Kent and Essex. He summarised recent police activities.

Officers had been focusing on street crime and robberies in the Camberwell Green area.
Dangerous cycling that caused accidents was also being targeted by the SNT.

Operation Bumblebee was aimed at tackling burglaries across London as a whole.

Since August, the Camberwell Safer Neighbourhoods Team had made 19 arrests on a
range of offences including knife and drug dealing.

One shop in Southampton Way had been served with a warrant. Drugs and money had
been recovered and four individuals were currently on bail for related offences.

In response to questions, PC Horne made the following points:

e There was a scam across London involving locksmith stickers attached to entrance
doors to signal that flats / estates were “ready for burglary”. Officers would follow
this up with residents and discuss with colleagues across London affected by the
issue.

The chair asked that someone from the police attend the next community council in
February 2014 to reassure local people regarding the accuracy of crime statistics. There
had been some recent media focus on the issue.

CAMBERWELL REGENERATION UPDATE

Camberwell Pocket Spaces
Helen Fallon, Transport Planner, gave an update on the project:

o The project was one of five regeneration projects in the Camberwell
regeneration programme

o Several roads and lane ways did not effectively function which creates
redundant spaces

. Simple landscaping, seating, improved lighting and re-design of spaces could
improve the situation

. The aim was for Camberwell to consist of a network of complementary public
spaces that created a safe, attractive and inclusive public realm.

Extensive consultation had been carried out in the area earlier in the year. Out of the
consultation, six pocket spaces had been identified to be progressed for further design. A
letter drop was then carried out near the identified pocket spaces and residents and
businesses were invited to attend a public workshop on the scheme.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




The six spaces were:

Artichoke Place
Grove Lane

Wren Road
Coldharbour Place
Datchelor Place
Selbourne Road

The first two schemes Artichoke Place and Grove Lane were dependent on Transport for
London’s (TFL) street projects and would have to be delivered in conjunction with that.

. Wren Road was not deliverable in this financial year.

o Coldharbour Place would link in with Lambeth’s street projects.

. Datchelor Place was currently being looked at for approval and implementation.

o Selbourne Road had some community interest issues.
The proposed plan for Datchelor Place was to close the road to traffic. The carriageway
would then be raised to footway level. It would be fully pedestrianised with bespoke
planters for community use. There would be an open area for the provision of temporary

cafe seating and new lighting. If approved implementation should take place in 2014.

Helen explained that relevant information was available on the Southwark website:
www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200458/camberwell_regeneration

Camberwell Green

Helen explained that the Camberwell Green consultation had now finished and a list of
issues had been raised. Those matters would be gone through which would lead to an
updated design with estimated costs. The planning application would be submitted in early
2014, with implementation in September 2014 — March 2015.

Camberwell Streets

Helen explained that on the main roads modelling had been completed. Scenarios had
been carried out and a report had gone to TfL for review and approval. It was an ongoing
process. Once approval was given for network performance and junction capacity, options
could be reported back to the community council.

Camberwell cycle superhighway 5

Helen explained that it was being implemented. The North-South cycle superhighway had
been launched two weeks ago at which time TfL said they would review all cycle
superhighways.

In response to a question regarding the library and concerns about Lomond House,
Councillor Veronica Ward said she would look into the possibility of a pathway through and
would write to the SE5 Forum to follow up on this.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




10.

THE FUTURE OF LONDON BUS SERVICES

Val Shawcross, Member of the Greater London Assembly, presented the findings of the
London Assembly’s Transport Committee.

Among the findings were:

London’s population is set to rise to 9.4 million by 2022

Between 2000 and 2012 there was 64 per cent growth in the number of
bus journeys taken

Last year 2.3 billion bus journeys were taken in London
There are about 6.5 million journeys on over 700 routes every day

Three quarters of survey respondents said their regular bus was busy or
overcrowded

There The South East part of London contained many of the busiest /
overcrowded routes

The bus service had not grown for about 4 years whilst the demand for bus
services continued to grow steadily.

The chair thanked Val for her presentation and her help with the 343 bus route campaign.

In response to questions, Val made the following points:

The bus providers were rewarded for good service and penalised for bad.
Sometimes routes were shortened so that buses could stay closer to a
timetable

It was important to keep buses moving by giving them more priority lanes

Overcrowded buses had swept away many of the improvements made by
services concerning access for wheelchairs and child buggies

The smart phone monitoring service meant passengers could locate bus
services to find out how long they would have to wait

The countdown service required an electricity supply to the bus stop and was
usually located at the busier bus stops

Discounted early bird tickets were one idea for levelling out passenger numbers
and reducing crowding during peak hours

About 2,000 passengers were injured each year on London buses. Driver
training was very important to limit injuries both of passengers and road users.

6

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




11.

12.

A resident enquired about poor lighting at some local zebra crossings. The chair asked for
more specifics at the end of the meeting and said he would follow that up with the relevant
cabinet member.

CAMBERWELL AFTER SCHOOL PROJECT

Carmen Lindsay, Chief Executive Officer for Camberwell After School Project (CASP),
explained that it was a local childcare organisation that had been running for 28 years.
CASP provided a childcare service for parents on a low income. The group was under
threat of closure due to funding problems.

CASP provided two after-school collection services for four schools. There was also a
breakfast service for up to 20 children. Funding had been lost for the Saturday school but
volunteers still ran the service for up to 15 children, which provided additional educational
support. There were also holiday schemes for up to 70 children. The work of CASP
enabled over 100 parents to go out to work or study and thereby improved their quality of
life. CASP worked with schools, colleges and universities to help with placements.

Camberwell Community Council had previously supported CASP via Cleaner, Greener
Safer funding. The organisation now needed help in order to continue its work. The rent
payable on the facility was at a commercial rate and simply not possible without new
funding. Repairs were also needed for the Jack Hobbs building.

Contact: carmen.lindsay@caspuk.org or Tel. 020 7708 2711

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle, said she was a former chair of CASP, and supported the work
and services provided by the organisation. CASP had already been to a meeting of
Cabinet and efforts were being made to reduce the rent and other related issues affecting
the continued running of CASP services.

The chair asked that the ongoing dialogue continue so that a solution could be found to
help CASP carry on its work.

LYNDHURST PRIMARY SCHOOL CULTURE EVENT

Melissa Jo Smith, Event Co-ordinator, explained that she thought a fashion show at the
school would be a good way of connecting different people in the school and community.
There had been an African fashion show in 2011 which had gone well and other pupils
said they wanted something to reflect their culture and background. Parents got
enthusiastic in dressing their children in clothing that reflected their personal history.

In 2013, following the community council’s decision to fund an event the school applied to
the Arts Council and received further funding. The plan was to hold an event that would
develop children’s learning and their understanding of other cultures. Lyndhurst had about
370 pupils with about 280 different languages spoken at the school from Africa, the
Pacific, the Caribbean and Europe.

There were workshops on puppetry, capoeira, sign language, African theatre and set
design. Children looked at heroes from their places of choice and researched the history
behind the stories and then dressed in wigs and some historical outfits. The culmination of

7

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




13.

14.

14.

14.

the work was the evening event which included music, dance and poetry. It was enjoyable
and educational.

BUDGET CONSULTATION - FEEDBACK

Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:

Councillors noted the report. The findings of the report would be discussed at the
next Camberwell Community Council in February 2014.

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS
CAMBERWELL VISITOR PARKING

Note: This is an executive function.

Members considered information contained in the report.

RESOLVED:
That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the
report, be deferred so that officers can explain in greater detail the merits of the
proposals:
. Camberwell Grove (additional visitor pay by phone parking)

o John Ruskin Street and Dartford Street (additional visitor pay by phone parking)

. Valmar Road (additional visitor pay by phone parking).
LOVE WALK

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:
That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the

report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any necessary
statutory procedures:

. Reduce three parking bays (Camberwell “L” zone) outside Nos. 8 and 9 Love
Walk and introduce double yellow lines.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




15.

16.

. Reduce the length of existing double yellow lines at the junction with Grove
Lane to create space and re-provide two permit parking bays (Camberwell “L”
zone).

CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER BUDGET REALLOCATION

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:

That an under spend of £78,850 from the Cleaner, Greener, Safer Budget be
reallocated to the following applications:

Proposal Amount
Brunswick Park picnic area railings £7,000
Elmington Road shrubbery £1,850
Cranmere Court garden £17,950
Laing House play area, Comber Estate £1,000
Camberwell New Road snooker hall exterior wall £30,000
Ball court on Denmark Hill Estate £21,050

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

In response to a question about an area of shrubbery in EImington Road referred to in the
agenda (Cleaner, Greener Safer report, paragraph 20), the chair said officers would report
back.

In response to a question about Rust Square, off Addington Square, becoming a parking
area filled with cars most days, the chair asked officers to follow up on this with the
resident.

In response to a question about a small park near Rust Square and possibilities for it to be
tidied and enhanced, the chair suggested the resident speak to ward councillors at the end
of the meeting.

A resident asked about hanging baskets and their stated reinstallation in October 2013. He
said that the officer response had not changed since 2012 and that he was still waiting for
the baskets to appear. The chair asked that the officer that responded to the enquiry would
be asked to attend the next community council in February 2014 to explain the situation on
this long standing enquiry.

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




17.

18.

10

COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY

Following the earlier discussions and minute’s silence observed for the local cyclist who
died recently, the community council considered whether to submit a question to the
Council Assembly meeting in January 2014 and agreed the following:

“In view of the tragic death of a cyclist on the junction of Camberwell Road and Albany
Road, when will the council install safety measures such as Trixi mirrors?"

IMPROVING CYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS

Note: This is an executive function.

Members considered the information contained in the report.

RESOLVED:

1.

That the community council supports the recommendations to be made to the
cabinet member for environment, transport and recycling to implement the
Denmark Hill cycle and pedestrian crossing improvements, detailed in the
appendices to the report.

That the community council approve the proposal to widen and improve
existing pedestrian footway on Greendale, adjacent to Bessemer Grange
Primary School, detailed in the appendices to the report.

The above decision is subject to the following additional comments from the
Camberwell Community Council being put forward to the cabinet member for
environment, transport and recycling:

o The planned cycle route is complicated and likely to be ignored by many
cyclists who instead will use a shorter direct route down Denmark Hill to
Ruskin Park. This is a dangerous area containing an accident hotspot.
Officers need to look again at the safety of pedestrians and cyclists in the
area.

. Further consultation is needed with ward councillors, the Ruskin on the
Hill Residents Association and the Denmark Hill Tenants and Residents
Association. They have all raised serious safety concerns.

o Southwark police officers should investigate speeding on Denmark Hill
and subsequent enforcement action.

10

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




11

Meeting ended at 9.25pm

CHAIR:

DATED:

11

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 20 November 2013




12

Agenda ltem 6

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community Council
Report title: Deputation request — Seeking a further consultation on

parking restrictions on Champion Hill estate and the
reinstallation of residents only parking signs

Ward(s) or groups affected: | South Camberwell

From: Proper Constitutional Officer
RECOMMENDATION
1.  That the Camberwell Community Council consider a deputation request from

residents of the Champion Hill estate to re-consult local residents about parking
restrictions on the estate.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

Deputation requests have been submitted by representatives of those mentioned
above. A deputation can be submitted by a person of any age who lives, works or
studies in Southwark. Deputations must relate to matters which the council has
powers or duties or which affects Southwark.

The deputation refers to the lack of parking restrictions on the Champion Hill
estate.

The deputation states:

"Parking on the Champion Hill estate has become impossible because there
are no parking restrictions on the estate so station, hospital and construction
site vehicles park at liberty on our estate. There has been one ballot of
residents who were misled by a resident about the cost of the parking
scheme for second vehicles. The deputation requests that the ballot be
carried out again accompanied by clear information about how the estate
parking scheme works and the costs of second and subsequent vehicles.
Notices saying parking is restricted to residents have also been taken down.
The deputation would like these reinstalled in the meantime to act as a
deterrent and to relieve the current situation."

At the meeting, the spokesperson for the deputation will be invited to speak for up
to five minutes on the subject matter. The community council will debate the
deputation and at the conclusion of the deputation the chair will seek the consent
of councillors to debate the subject. Councillors may move motions and
amendments without prior notice if the subject does not relate to a report on the
agenda. The meeting can decide to note the deputation or provide support if
requested to do so. The community council shall not take any formal decision(s) on
the subject raised unless a report is on the agenda.

Any relevant resource or community impact issues will be contained in the
comments of the strategic director.



13

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

The deputation shall consist of no more than six persons, including the
spokesperson.

Only one member of the deputation shall be allowed to address the meeting, her or
his speech being limited to five minutes.

Councillors may ask questions of the deputation, which shall be answered by their
spokesperson or any member of the deputation nominated by her or him for up to
five minutes at the conclusion of the spokesperson’s address.

If more than one deputation is to be heard in respect of one subject there shall be
no debate until each deputation has been presented. The monitoring officer shall,
in writing, formally communicate the decision of the meeting to the person who
submitted the request for the deputation to be received.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Comments of the Strategic Director of Housing and Community Services

10.

11.

12.

Housing and community services department department manage an estate
parking permit scheme for over 150 estates across the borough. This scheme is
only introduced on estates where residents have undertaken a ballot and voted in
favour of introducing the permit scheme.

Housing and community services will undertake a new ballot as requested as part
of our standard process. Officers will liaise closely with the tenants and residents
association for the estate to ensure the information enclosed with the ballot is clear
and covers all the necessary areas of concern that residents may have in relation
to the introduction of the estate parking permit scheme on the estate.

Due to the change in legislation banning wheel clamping which came into effect in
October 2013, the council had to remove all signage that threatened or referred to
wheel clamping enforcement. This is due to the potential legal ramifications of
threatening enforcement through illegal means.

13. The council is able to install temporary “residents parking only” signage to relieve

the current situation pending the ballot results; the survey outcomes regarding the
location of signs and procurement of the signage itself has been requested on 3
February 2014.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Written  correspondence received |160 Tooley Street, Tim Murtagh
from local residents London SE1 2QH 020 7525 7187




14

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer
Report Author Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer
Version Final
Dated
Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET
MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services

Strategic Director of Housing Yes Yes

and Community Services

Date final report sent to the Constitutional Team 3 February 2014




15

Agenda ltem 12.1

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
12.1 Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community
Council
Report title: Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation
Ward(s) or groups Camberwell Green, South Camberwell
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

That Camberwell Community Council approve the re-allocation of a total of
£52,000 to projects in the 2014/15 Cleaner Greener Safer programme.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) is part of the London Borough of Southwark’s
capital programme. Between 2003 and 2013 £3.8 million has been made
available local residents in Camberwell to apply for awards to make their local
area a better place to live. The programme attracts hundreds of proposals
ranging from a few hundred pounds for bulb planting to brighten up open spaces
to tens of thousands of pounds to create community gardens. These projects
often introduce new ideas such as outdoor gyms in public spaces, community
gardens, public art and energy saving projects which not only make the borough
cleaner, greener and safer but greatly contribute to a sustainable public realm by
involving residents in the funding process and in the delivery of projects.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Appendix 1 highlights two projects which have a total under spend of £52,000.

It is recommended that Old Camberwell New Road snooker hall exterior wall,
project reference [106231], be cancelled since the development plans for the
snooker hall have been agreed. It is recommended that the £30,000 funding
remaining from the original budget be reallocated to projects where additional
funding is required.

It is recommended that Lettsom estate multi-games court, project reference
[105460], be cancelled since lighting improvements are not feasible. It is
recommended that the £22,000 funding remaining from the original budget is
reallocated to projects where additional funding is required.

Policy implications

6.

None



16

Community impact statement

7.

10.

11.

The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of
involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that
affect the area.

An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an
important tool in achieving community participation.

In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing
together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has
also been give to the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 which requires
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited
conduct;

b.  Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristics and those who do not share it;

C. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic
and those that do not share it.

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further
defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected
characteristic;

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic;

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-
represented.

Resource implications

12.

13.

14.

This is the reallocation of existing CGS funding that was originally awarded in
2008/09 and 2013/14. CGS funding is devolved to community councils to spend
on suitable projects.

Management of the reallocation of the funding will be contained within existing
budgets. The reasons for variances to the individual projects spend and their
proposed reallocation are set out in Appendix 1 to this report.

The total expenditure and sources of funding for the CGS schemes will be



17

monitored and reported on as part of the overall capital programme.

Consultation

15.

All CGS projects require consultation with stakeholders, including the project
applicant, local residents and Tenants and Residents Associations where
appropriate.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Legal Services

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The allocation of the CGS capital fund is an executive function, delegated by the
leader to community councils.

Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and
executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader.

This report is recommending that the Camberwell Community Council approve
the reallocation of available funds from the 2008/2009 and 2013/2014
programmes as specified at Appendix 1 to the 2014/15 capital funding allocation.
The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of the
constitution which states that community councils have the power of “approval of
the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes of
a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet”.

The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the
funding for the 2013/14 programme in October 2012 and the 2014/2015
programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers under Part 3D paragraph 2
of the constitution. Where funding needs to be reallocated the community council
approval being sought here is therefore the appropriate constitutional step in the
process.

Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H
of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and
implementation of the local schemes.

In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the
council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement.

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services

22.

23.

24.

The report requests the approval of Camberwell Community Council for the re-
allocation of a total of £52,000 to projects in the 2014/15 CGS programme, as
set out in Appendix 1.

The strategic director of finance and corporate services notes the resource
implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for the
CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital
programme.

Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be



contained within existing budgeted revenue resources.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

18

Background Papers

Held At

Contact

Camberwell Community Council
Minutes Item 15 20 November 2013

Environment and Leisure
/ Public Realm Projects

160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

Camberwell Community Council
Minutes Agreement Form, Item 8
4 June 2008

http://moderngov.southwarksites.com

[Data/Camberwell%20Community%2
0Council/20080604/Agenda/Minutes
%20Agreement%20Form.pdf

Environment and Leisure
/ Public Realm Projects

160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Cleaner Greener Safer programme funding reallocation - 12
February 2014
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Des Waters, Head of Public Realm
Report Author | Michelle Normanly, Project Manager
Version | Final
Dated | 31 January 2014
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET
MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance Yes Yes
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

31 January 2014




19

APPENDIX 1

00°000°2S3 JNINVHODO0Hd SHY102 40 1HVd SV 31vIO011vV3H OL SANN4 V10l
'800g2 Ul panoidwi [lemiaquie) (luawysiginjey
00'000°223 249M UN0D ||eq 8y} Jo sjoadse JaylQ "9|qisedy Jou ase sjuswanoidwi Bunydin Yinos[00'000°G+3 8002 8unr 0 sowebnny) UNod seweb-Hinw oje}s3 Wosne1 09450 |
‘a|qIses) uaaln
00°000°0€3 J8buo| ou s| 108foid By "paalbe usaq aaey Jaxoous ayi Joj sue|d Juswdopasq [lemiagqwe) [00°000°0€3 €102 JaquanoN 02 |lem JoLIBIXa |[ey JaY00ous peoy MaN |[@miaquie) L£290 |
91ed0|eay
0} Buipung anssj piepy| Buipung sno[panoidde sem 103loid areq aweN pue Jaqunp 193loid

UOI1E00]|[Ea1/UONE|[90UED 10} papUaWILIodd] 9Je Jey] s1oaloid

7102 AMenigad ¢| 9|geL UoNedo|jeay buipund Jo9Jeg 1ouaal5) Jouea|)




Agenda ltem 12.2 =

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
12.2 Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community
Council
Report title: Cleaner Greener Safer 2014/15: Capital Funding
Allocation
Ward(s) or groups Brunswick Park, Camberwell Green, South
affected: Camberwell
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2014-15 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS)
capital programme in the Camberwell Community Council area from the list of
applications set out in Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
2.  The Council’'s CGS capital programme has been running since 2003.

3.  In the first eleven years of the CGS programme, £28,513,000 has been allocated
to community councils leading to 1,758 projects being approved.

4. In the Camberwell Community Council area, £3,829,897 has been allocated to
241 projects, 214 of which have been completed to date.

5. For 2014/15, community councils have also been able to allocate CGS revenue
and applications were invited for both capital and revenue ideas. The allocation
of revenue is dealt with by a separate report on this meeting’s agenda.

6. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include:
. Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas
. Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks
. Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’
. Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

7. There is £268,571 available for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme for new
projects in the Camberwell Community Council area.

8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an area
cleaner, greener or safer.

9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries or computer equipment,
feasibility studies, costs for events, festivals, workshops or other one-off events
are not eligible for capital funding. CCTV proposals, internal improvements to
housing property, works on schools where there is no access to the general
public are also not eligible. Works on private property are not eligible unless there
is a long-term guarantee of public access or a demonstrable public benefit.



10.

21

The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver
projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both practical
and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In such cases,
the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the form of a
capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached.

Policy implications

11.

The CGS programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies around
sustainability, regeneration and community engagement.

Community impact statement

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of
involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that
affect the area.

An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an
important tool in achieving community participation.

In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together
and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also
been give to the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 which requires the
council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited
conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a
relevant protected characteristics and those who do not share it;

C. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic
and those that do not share it.

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further
defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected
characteristic;

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic;

C. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-



22

represented.

17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple
project nomination form available in electronic and paper format.

Resource implications

18. The funding for the 2014/15 CGS capital programme was approved by the
cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in the
launch of CGS capital programme 2014/15 report dated September 2013.

19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of
the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will be
charged direct to project costs.

20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding. Projects
that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme.

21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the case
of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, for
example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners.
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the public realm projects business
unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation.

22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored
and reported on as part of the overall capital programme.

Consultation

23. All Cleaner Greener Safer projects require consultation with stakeholders,
including the project applicant, local residents, tenants and residents associations
and local community groups where appropriate.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Legal Services

24. The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive
function, delegated by the leader to community councils.

25. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the act and
executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader.

26. This report is recommending that the Camberwell Community Council approve
the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at Appendix 1. The
power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of the constitution
which states that community councils have the power of “approval of the
allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes of a
local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet”.



23

27. The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the
funding for the 2014/2015 programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the
process.

28. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H of
the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and
implementation of the local schemes.

29. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the
council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement.

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Resources

30. This report recommends approval of the allocation of funds for the 2014/15 CGS
programme in the Camberwell Community Council area from the list of applications
set out in Appendix 1.

31. The strategic director of finance and corporate resources notes the resource
implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for the
CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital
programme.

32. Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be
contained within existing budgeted revenue resources.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer Southwark Council Michelle Normanly
Capital Programme 2014/15 - 160 Tooley Street, 020 7525 0862
September 2013 London SE1 2QH

http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ie
DecisionDetails.aspx?1D=4040

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Camberwell Community Council Cleaner Greener Safer Capital
programme 2014/15: applications




24

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

Report Author | Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager

Version | Final

Dated | 17 January 2014

Key Decision? | Yes

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance Yes Yes
and Corporate Resources
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

31 January 2014




25

Camberwell Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name

APPENDIX 1

264201 Lamp-post banner shoulders for Camberwell All Camberwell
263926 Cycle Locker Project Boroughwide
258463 Mistral Community Garden Security Measures Brunswick Park
258476 Racine Green Screen Brunswick Park
258485 Bungalow Front Garden Works Brunswick Park
258853 Voltaire Low Level Fencing Brunswick Park
400003 Games for youth Brunswick Park
400004 Gardening for flowers and plants Brunswick Park
259771 Southampton Way/Sedgmoor Outdoor Gym Brunswick Park
259919 Repaving of Mary Boast Walk Brunswick Park
260362 Improvement of Voltaire Community Garden Brunswick Park
260369 Voltaire Gated community Brunswick Park
262159 D'Eynsford Estate, Camberwell SE5 - planter Brunswick Park
262202 Brunswick Park gardenesque planting area Brunswick Park
262852 Coleman Road Edible Linear Rain-Garden Brunswick Park
Wells Way Flood Protection Project - Newent
262866 Close/Rainbow Street Brunswick Park
263037 Entrance to Brunswick Park opposite Ada Road Brunswick Park
263290 Brunswick Park Miniscule of Art (MoA) Brunswick Park
263596 72 Grove Lane insect hotels and bird boxes Brunswick Park
Historic horse trough and light project, Southampton
263686 Way/Peckham Grove SE5 Brunswick Park
400035 Old St Giles Church porch conservation and environs Brunswick Park
263962 Glebe Estate bicycle lockers Brunswick Park
264038 Glebe Estate playground Brunswick Park
264091 Lettsom Estate park Brunswick Park
264095 Lettsom out door gym Brunswick Park
264097 Lighting to dark areas Brunswick Park
264211 Nature calls in the secret garden Brunswick Park
264220 St Giles entrance improvements Brunswick Park
264228 Lucas Gardens entrance improvements Brunswick Park
264399 Glebe Estate safety campaign Brunswick Park
263636 Marchwood Close physic garden Brunswick Park
253037 Bethwin Road Playground Mosaic Project Camberwell Green
260523 Wyndham & Comber estate playground Camberwell Green
260793 Badsworth/Medlar Street Corner Challenge Camberwell Green
400013 Warner Road - improved communal areas Camberwell Green
262226 Wyndham Estate pathways & benches Camberwell Green
262514 Grosvenor Park safe playground surface Camberwell Green
262518 Grosvenor Estate baby swing Camberwell Green
Grosvenor Estate playground repairs to free play
262524 equipment and cleaning of the others Camberwell Green




26

Camberwell Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name

262533 Grosvenor Estate lighting in the trees Camberwell Green
262543 Grosvenor Terrace pavement resurfacing Camberwell Green
262546 Grosvenor Estate Table Top Junction Camberwell Green
Grosvenor Estate children's park raised beds with logs
262551 and posts Camberwell Green
262555 Grosvenor Estate water butts in the park Camberwell Green
Fire, burglar and emergency lighting scheme to the
400015 Jessie Duffet Community Hall Camberwell Green
Uplighters to Kevan House and Laird House and podium
400016 area Camberwell Green
263070 Hollington Community Garden Project Camberwell Green
263082 Badsworth Road Green Space Camberwell Green
Benhill Road Nature Garden ornamental entrance
263197 arches Camberwell Green
263579 Greening Bowyer Place Camberwell Green
263580 Castlemead Estate play area Camberwell Green
Brandon 3 pensioners' garden and lighting
400023 improvements Camberwell Green
263941 Green Gateway to Crossmount House Camberwell Green
263988 The Goschen Estate sheds Camberwell Green
264042 Wyndham Road shelter Camberwell Green
264047 Bicycle and motorbike parking outside tower blocks Camberwell Green
264109 17-34 Boundary House back garden Camberwell Green
264289 Improved accessibility at Blue Elephant Theatre (BET) |Camberwell Green
264409 Update to the Wyndham and Comber Estate Camberwell Green
Poets Corner-Landor House play area and kickabout
264412 area Camberwell Green
400120 W.O.W. wheels Camberwell Green
400121 Safer garages Camberwell Green
264037 Camberwell subterranea- improvements Camberwell Green
400001 Rejuvenation of Nairne Grove South Camberwell
400002 Bike storage for Denmark Hill station South Camberwell
261564 Denmark Hill Estate green fire escape lighting South Camberwell
262018 Champion Hill Meadow verges South Camberwell
263464 Zebra crossing Grove Hill Road SE5 South Camberwell
263480 Denmark Hill and Cleve Hall Estate bike lockers South Camberwell
263688 Harfield Gardens security South Camberwell
263689 East Dulwich Community Nursery children's garden South Camberwell
263851 Dog Kennel Hill wood path to Sainsbury's South Camberwell
Mosaic signage for scout hut, Bellenden Road,
264024 Peckham South Camberwell




27

Camberwell Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2014/15: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

264025 Bellenden Road Scout Hut new windows South Camberwell
New garden area at the front of the scout hut on
264026 Bellenden Road South Camberwell
264076 East Dulwich Estate bike hangars South Camberwell
264256 The Peckham Pavilion - a wildlife workshop South Camberwell
264360 Hillcrest communal gardens bulb planting programme  [South Camberwell
264383 Dog Kennel Hill School wildlife garden South Camberwell
264408 Tayside Court ASBO prevention lighting South Camberwell
264428 Linwood Close community woodland South Camberwell




28

Agenda ltem 12.3

Item No. | Classification | Date: Meeting Name:
12.3 Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community Council
Report title: Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2014/15
Ward(s) or groups Brunswick Park, Camberwell Green and
affected: South Camberwell wards
From: Head of Community Engagement
RECOMMENDATION
1.  That the Camberwell Community Council allocates the available Cleaner Greener

Safer (CGS) revenue budget of £60,000 to successful applicants in 2014/15. The
projects to be considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

A CGS revenue fund consisting of £210,000 across the borough, with an allocation of
£10,000 per ward, was introduced as part of the budget strategy agreed at the council
assembly meeting on the 29 February 2012. At the council assembly meeting which
took place on the 27 February 2013, it was agreed to allocate an additional £10,000 per
ward making a total revenue fund available of £420,000 across the borough allocated
at £20,000 per ward.

The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over
significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the revenue fund will
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the capital fund.

On 1 March 2012 the leader of the council delegated the executive function to each
community council to take the CGS revenue funding decisions in their areas.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

5.

The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this
funding.

a. Proposals that make an improvement to an area on the basis of making it
cleaner, greener or safer or a combination.

b. CGS applications from the capital round which were ruled out because they
were revenue applications.

C. The revenue fund could be used to meet the revenue costs associated with a
CGS capital award.

d. A community council may choose to allocate some or all of their revenue
resources to their CGS capital allocations.



29

e. Subject to the availability of resources, the revenue fund may be used to buy
services from the council.

6. While the allocation is based on £20,000 per ward, a community council can, if it
chooses, decide to aggregate all or part of the funding and spend more than £20,000
per ward.

7.  Community councils will be free to indicate whether they would like expenditure to be
an ongoing commitment over more than one financial year or spending over a fixed
timescale for a one-off project. Commitments will be subject to final agreement of
the council budget and a decision by each community council on an annual basis.

8. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the
council’s existing scrutiny arrangements.

Delivery

9.  Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their choice

they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2014/15. Any under
spends or projected overspends will be reported back to community council for
resolution or reallocation.

Community Impact Statement

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement
of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area.

An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an
important tool in achieving community participation.

In fulfiling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together
and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been
given to the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to
have due regard when taking decisions to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and those who do not share it;

C. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and
those that do not share it.

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in
S.149 as having due regard to the need of:



30

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected
characteristic;

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic;

C. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented.

Financial implications

15. The total amount available for the Camberwell CGS revenue fund in 2014/15 is
£60,000. In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be carried forward into 2014/15.
All allocations are subject to the approval of the 2014/15 revenue budget by council
assembly on 26 February 2014.

Policy implications

16. The CGS revenue fund is fully aligned with the council’s policies toward
sustainability, regeneration and community engagement.

Consultation

17. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to the
decisions made in the CGS capital fund allocation. In this first year of the scheme
consultation took place at the community council meetings and is therefore now an
integral part of the decision making process.

Legal Implications

18. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended] ('the Act') gives the leader the power
to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function.
The allocation of the CGS is an executive function.

19. Community councils are 'area committees' within the meaning of the act and
executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader.

20. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the
council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report
author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the body of the
report at paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 in the community impact statement.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services

21. For 2013/14, the council’'s base budget for funding the Camberwell CGS revenue
fund is £60,000. At present this is expected to remain at the same level for 2014/15.
In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be carried forward into 2014/15.
However, it must be noted that the council’'s 2014/15 budget setting process is not
yet completed, and thus there is no guarantee that the level of funding eventually
approved will be the same as the amount shown in this report.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

31

IDM Report

Budget Proposals 2013/14

Policy and Resources Strategy
2012/13-2014/15 - Revenue budget

http://moderngov.southwa

rk.gov.uk/documents/s35

022/Report%20Policy%?2

0and%20Resources%20
Strateqy%20201314%20-
%20201516.pdf

http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=
22918

Background Papers Held At Contact
Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue 160 Tooley Street, Forid Ahmed
London SE1 2QH 0207 525 5540

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Camberwell Community Council CGS revenue fund 2014/15 projects
for consideration
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator
Report Author | Grace Semakula, Community Council Development Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 30 January 2014
Key Decision? | Yes

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 30 January 2014




32

anuanay % [enden usaliL) |[emIsaquie) /6092 sjuswaAoidwi BaUBLIBIQNS ||[dMIBqWEB)
anuanay % [enden Wied yomsunig 9£9£92 uapJen) 2I1sAyd aso|D poomyd.e|y
anuanay apIM-ybnoiog //0000¥% buioepuns Alejes punoibAe|d
anuanay apIp-ybnoiog 89/£92 S10]Sed 198415 YJemyinos
anuanay apIp\-ybnoiog 62£92 awuwelbold Bemyinog Jaaesusalr) ay |
anuanay [[lemiaquie) || ©/6£92 sa1n0J usaib 1o} Bunpiomiau Ayunwiwon)
anuanay [[lemisqwe) yinos 9¢100v suapJer)supL) e||lenL) Sma|\ Sal01S
Snuanay [[emiBgqued yinog 6.v£9¢ uapJlen) SJIIPIIM 8S00Y) JSYlo
anuanay usalin) ||[emIaquie) 8£0000% slajue|d UBPOOM Y1AS
anuanay usaln ||amiaque) ¢20000v allua JIsn
anuanay usaliL) |[dmIaquie) 112v92 uspJeb pue Aieide pesws|ise)
anuanay usalin) ||[emIaquie) 2y.£92 Syeln ¥ sy pa|ohoay
anuanay usalL) |[emIaquie) 0¥5292 soseq 9a.] 19a.1S Jo dn Buijue|d 81e1S] JOUBASOIE)
anuanay usaliy) [|emisque) /2G29¢ Pbuiues|) 198115 BJIXT 81e1ST JOUDASOIL)
anuanay usalr) [|emiaque) 8€G29¢ sdeip\ ulg 188.41S 91e1ST JOUBASO.L)
anuanay usalin) |[emIaquie) G866G2 awuwelbold [euoneisuabiaiu| sheq usp|on
anuanay yied yomsunig 65100% dnoJy 1nods {sa|Inis} €2
anuanay Wied yomsunig 90192 a]e1S3 suspien) xneads uo 1oaloid ayiq e -piing piyol|
anuanay Wied yomsunig 09292 1] BIA -pabe ay} buuamodwg
anuanay Wied yomsunig 189£92 doysyiom uspieb -108l01d uspier) poomsuels
anuanay Wied domsunig 829292 paa2ons 0} ualp|iyo abeuss) Aw buidjay -poddng juaied buiyoes |
anusAsy Yied ¥oimsunig 905852 PeoY |I9NON
anuanay Wied yomsunig 28¥8Ge dnoun sisusplier) xneadg
uonedlddy jo adA L pieM ELIIEYETET| awe|N |esodoud

suonedijdde G| - 1L.0Z pund dNUBAdY
13jes Jaudaln) Jaued|) [Iouno) Alunwwod) [|Iomisque)

I XIAN3ddV



33

Agenda Item 13

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
13. Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community
Council

Report title: Camberwell Community Council Fund 2014-15
Ward(s) or groups Brunswick Park, Camberwell Green, South

affected: Camberwell

From: Head of Community Engagement
RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Camberwell Community Council allocates the full available community

council fund (CCF) budget of £17,440 to successful applicants in 2014/15. The
projects to be considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. The CCF provides revenue grants of between £100 and £1,000 for community
projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five community councils,
which have a total of £122,079, for projects that will benefit the community.

3. The CCF was first launched in 2004. It is intended to encourage small and ‘hard

to reach’ groups to organise activities and events which would benefit their
community. It is designed to promote the work of community councils and
provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised communities. The fund
is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by creating opportunities for
bringing different communities together in local activities.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Community impact statement

4.

The allocation of the Camberwell CCF will, in the main, affect the people living in
the Camberwell community council area. However, in making the area a better
place to live and improving life chances for local people, the Camberwell CCF
activities will have an impact on the whole of Southwark.

The Camberwell CCF aims to increase community participation and activity
within the area and provide such groups with the support that they would have
not been able to access otherwise (Appendix 2).

The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of
involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that
affect the area.

An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local



10.

34

communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The community council fund
is an important tool in achieving community participation.

In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing
together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has
also been given to the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 which requires
the council to have due regard when taking decisions to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited
conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic and those who do not share it;

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant
characteristic and those that do not share it.

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this
process there are no issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further
defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant
protected characteristic

= Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic

] Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-
represented

= Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during
the design of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident

] Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during
the design of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident.

Financial implications

11.

The total amount available for the Camberwell CCF in 2014/15 is £17,440, which
is to be spent by 31 March 2015. In addition, any underspend in 2013/14 will be
carried forward into 2014/15. All allocations are subject to the approval of the
2014/15 Revenue budget by council assembly on 26 February 2014.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Legal Services

12.

The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby
they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power
can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do



13.

14.

15.

16.

35

the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a
local authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing
under that previous legislation.
This general power of competence would include the power to:

a. incur expenditure;

b.  give financial assistance to any person;

c. enterinto arrangements or agreements with any person;

d. co-operate with, or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person;

e. exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and

f. provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person.
The provision of funding under the CCF falls within the scope of the kind of
activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence as
this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person.
The provision of funding under the CCF falls within the scope of the kind of
activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence as
this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person.
In allocating funding under the CCF community councils must have regard to the
council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The

report author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the
body of the report at paragraphs [8,9,10].

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services

17.

For 2013/14, the council's base budget for funding the Camberwell CCF is
£17,440. At present this is expected to remain at the same level for 2014/15. In
addition, any under spend in 2013/14 will be carried forward into 2014/15.
However, it must be noted that the council’s 2014/15 budget setting process is
not yet completed, and thus there is no guarantee that the level of funding
eventually approved will be the same as the amount shown in this report.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

36

London, SE1 2QH

Online:
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ie
ListDocuments.aspx?Cld=350&MiId=
4488&Ver=4

Background Papers Held At Contact
Community Council Fund 2013/14 Southwark Council Forid Ahmed
Report 160 Tooley Street 020 7525 5540

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Camberwell community council fund applications table 2014/15
Appendix 2 Community council fund information sheet 2014/15
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer

Forid Ahmed, Community Council Coordinator

Report Author Grace Semakula, Community Council Development Officer
Version Final
Dated 30 January 2014

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET
MEMBER

Officer Title

Comments Sought

Comments included

Director Of Legal Services Yes Yes
Strategic Director Of Housing And No No
Community Services

Strategic Director Of Finance And Yes Yes
Corporate Services

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to the Constitutional Team

30 January 2014




37

APPENDIX 1

‘9]e1sa Jno uo Jds Ajunwwod Jayealb 19)soy

‘sabe ||e Jo suosiad 006 jo uonendod xoidde ue yum G102/€0/1E| O} SI SJUBAS 8S8Y} JO WIE By "9}elSa dy} U0 P|OY OM SJUSAS S/v102 vd®eL
sBuljjemp 00€ JoA0 sasLdW 09 81e1ST SUBPIBL) XNEdS -4102/40/10 Alunwwod Jo Jaquinu 8yl puedxa 0} Juem am Jeak 1xaN dg sluaAg Ajunwwo)| aleis3 supy xnesdg|  Z0¥1D
‘synpe G| "JOUISIJ N0 Ul SPINY) pue S8IUMOJg 10} YJewpue|
-01 pue suIb 00 L pue G Usemiaq aq 0} A1 "yuomen ¥102/60/10 Y/emyInog o1uodl ue Je 1arodaals e Bulpjoy Aq 102 ut ousIg
pue [[amiaque) ‘yoming Iseg Ul spun woij spin -7102/¥0/10| @de|d Buiye) Aepypig eiumoig Big 8y} 81e1qejed 0} Juem S v wnasnjy 8y} e ybIN Buiping yemyinog 90% LD
uol1eI00SSY
BaJE WEYMI9d PUE |[amIaquie) £102/80/91 WEMYINOS Ul SSIUNWWOD JNg Y} wouy senoied Req Aunwwon
oy} wouy Jenaiyed ul ‘Yemyinog ul 8jdoad BunoA -£102/80/91 ul quated BunoA 1oy Aep uado Aep suo e uni 0} uejd app Iv| Ajweq s,a1doad BunoA B YINOA qquen SO¥ 1D
"}$8J81Ul [BIN}ND PUE [BOLI0}SIY
‘olsiMe Jo saoeld ybnoiy) ease [B20] 8y} SSOIOR Jauals)|
‘|leAnsa} 8y} jo ued ay1 Bunjel sunp pue Aepy usamiaq papi0dal 8q ||IM SPUNOS
se pasiolgnd/a|ge|ieae Ajlspim apew pue apinb psjuud 102/L0/1€ ay] "1seopod pue PeojUMOp B SE d|]e|lBAE SpeW Edle
e Ag pauoddns peojumop 0} 8|ge|IeAR 8q ||IM YIOM 8y | -v102/40/20 ay} J0 Unoy Aloypne anbiun e ,Gas JO Spunog Ajuam| ay| V|  §3S Jo spunog Auam | SUY [[lomiaquie) YOV 1D
'S8 JIay} Jo seale
JUBJBYIP Ul 1S8Q 8y} 9ASIYJE 0} WIE PpUB 8AIIS 0} AJUNWWoD
‘Seapusiie sy} pue ybnoioq sy} ulyum suonesiuebio Y} UIYIM SUINOA 810W SJBAIJOW PINOM JUSAS SIY] ‘wid) Buol
uBJByIp ‘seaulwou pieme ay) Ajle1oadss ‘syinoA £102/90/0€| 8U U] "S|IMS [eunauaidalius Jiayl pue Ajjeioos ‘Ajjesiwapede 102
8] 8pNnjoul JUBAS SIYy} WoJ} Jijeuaq o} paioadxa asoy | -4102/40/10 {BaJe JuUdJaYIp Ul SYINOA 0] 1IN0 yoeas 0] SWIE JUdAS Sy 1IV|YyBIN Spsemy uoiiuboosy| uoiepunod nius okel|  €ov1D
‘[nos pue Apoq ‘puiw
‘a1A1s8})1| @oUBEQ ||9M B 8lowo.d S| JUBAS 8y} JO 8A103[qo
G102/10/10[{2yL -Anunwwod [edo| sy} 0} Buegiop pue yiesH siowoid Aunwwog ay}
a|doad 05 -¥102/L0/10 0} JudA® U S| Ajunwwiod dy} Ui SSBU|I9A\ PUB Y}edH lIV] Ul SSSU|I9M pue yjesH| USWOM [I9M dlis!oH 4045
*sBuyiqis 40 syuased
pajgesIp 40 X2Is Jaye Buioo| Spooyp|iyd J1dy} Jo yonw puads
OYm uaIp|Iyd aJse asayl:sialed Bunoh aq Aew Asy] ‘swoy
1e aJe sBuiyl ybno} moy Jajew ou salowsw pooyp|iyod
Addey ‘enaiisod Ajjeas swos dojaasp ued Asy) aiaym
‘Alewlid YNWsp|oY) JSAIIO PUe Siated BunoA ‘sadinies pooyp|Iyd B JO 99UBYD By} Yum ualip|iyd apiaoid o} sI wie
Allwe4 ‘BulAlg 8yl uyor 1S |ooyds yied yomsunig £102/80/LE| InO "eas ayy Ag pue apisA1unod ayy ul syealq aydsal ybiu syealg andsay
‘|00YIS SA0ID JOqUIOD YIIM YIOM M ||[dMISqUIED U] -7102/.0/82| ¥ & sapiroid yoiym Ajeyo s,uaip|iyd e si spiy Inogy |1y 4HO v| pue Aoy [enuapisay| spiy INoqy |1 4HOD 10710
sjuaidigoas pasodoid uonduosaq pIeM aweu AYAioY dnoiBjosweN 1oy

1SIT7 SNOLLVYOITddV 11V SL-10¢ ANNd TIONNOD ALINNIWINOD T1aMHEIEINVI




38

uoIsayo9 Ajunwwod‘uonedoiued [ejuased abeinoous
‘g)doad BunoA Jo sluswaAsIyoe 8y} 8jelqs|ad 0} pasn
S| Yyolym Juans uoljeiuasald syl poddns djay o3 spuny }sanbai

102/21/1E 0] uoijeoldde ay| "JusWBASIYOE AJUNWWOD pue wes)
slaquiaw Ajunwwod Qg suated gQ| ajdoad BunoA oo | -$102/90/10| ‘renpiaipul Bujowoud gn|d ||EQI00} P3| AJUNWWOD B 8l app dg 97 9] ueap o4 yojrer yiny It dre)
‘ssaussajadoy
PUE ‘BUULIO 81U ‘UOISUS] JO S}08Y)8 By} 9oNpal 0] "Soleiss
a|doad BunoA +102/80/0€ uo ajdoad BunoA pabejueapesip 10} salliAloe [njBuluesw 102 isnbny
09 "9Jels3 suspien xneadg ay} uo 8jdoad Buok sy -7102/80/€2| pue pooy apiaoid 0} swie ¢ |0g Isnbny dwed Jawwng pyoll dd dwe) Jswwing pliyo 1t pIyol| €1y
‘Buiuses| umo Jiay}
Ul wayy abeInodus pue ajeAljoW 0} BIISBYDIO [euoissajoid
sjinpe ¥102/L0/10 e AQ 1JoU09 2ISNW dA]| B INOQE ¥|e} pue 88S 0} SIolUaS
G pue eaJe [B00] By} Woly (9 0} 2 abe) uaip|iyd 0g -7102/50/10 pue siopunl pg Joy Ayuniioddo ay) 8AIB 0} &I pINom S dg| 100yds Jloy) ||[amisquie) uuems sl gLyLo
"UOIIBID0SSY SIUapISay
218 ‘sdnoJb Ayunwwod ® SJUBUS] 3JBd Yoimsunig yim Ajasolo YIom ||im S\ “ooeds
‘a|doadsyeid ‘sysiue se yons ,sasudiaiua-oloiw, 2l|gnd Jo asn g|qisuodsa. abeIN0dUS puB UOISBYOD [BID0S
[eo0] yum Buoe ‘wjeuaq |[Im AJunwiwod |jemiagque)) ajowoud ‘Jayiebol Aunwwod syl Buug o3 paubisap disnw 9194 yied
JBPIM PUB YIBd YoImsunig ay} Jo sjuapisal Aue\ |y L02/60/E | PUE Sjuans ‘s|jels Jo Aep e ‘a}e4 abe||iA Yied domsunig dda| ebejiA Yied yomsunig| yomsunig jo spusati4 LLPLD
Wed yomsunig jo
asn g|qisuodsas abeinoous pue Jayiabol AHuNwWWod asIsAIp
Ino Bulq [|IM JUsAd SIY] "JuaAd 8y} asiolgnd sn djay |im oym
V41 Yied Yomsunig syl YIm oM || SN “[ldmIsqued Jo uny 663 ded
Ssal|iwe} pue ualp|iyd [ed0T [y 102/40/6 1 BAJE YIBd YOIMSUNIg 8y} Ul ualpjiyod Joy Juny 663 Jalseq uy dd| J1e1seq yied yomsunig| yomsunig jo spusaiiq 01D
WEMYINOS Ul suoljesiueblo Jayeas wnjAse
pue aabnjas yum diysseuped ul pasiueblio aq |Im JUSAS ay |
“Wemyinos ERIISETS
‘sjuapisal ul seabnjai Jo UoINQLIUOD pue ANISISAIP By} 81eIqe|90 NEEI Xneaing a21Apy
1e20| pue SaluUNWWOod 8abnjal Jo siequisw 00 | -v102/90/12 0] JUBAS [BO0] B YlIM Yoam aabnjas yew o} asodoid apn dg aabnyay Buneigsien SuUSZIND YJemyinos 60%19

"8]e1S3 909|D) 8y} JO SJUSpISaI pue SjUBUS) Y|

-7102/80/9}

"91e}sa 8y} Jo sjuapIsal
pue sjueua) 8y} Jo} 831} 89 pinom siy] "Ino Aep Ajano)

B 9ABY 0] p|0 8y} pue BunoA sy} Jayiabol saiiefeuoleu |e jo
sjueus} Bumab yuds Ayunwwod e pjing o] "isnbny 4102 Jo

Jawiwins ay} uj apiseas ay} 0} du} Yoeod e aq ||Im AIAOR 8y |

apiseas ay} 01 du| yoeo)

vd1 yinos
PUE YLON 899|9




39

eusq (M Ajunwiwiod
9|0YM 8U} MuIy} 9\ ‘sasnq 8y} uo ajdoad Jo suepisspad
Jayle - 1 Ag ssed ey asoui |le Aq pakolus aq

"saysIp s,/[emiaquie) Jo adeys ay} aiidsul Jey) S8LI0lS pue
SO1I01SIY P00} JO SBWN|OA 84inboe 0] ¥98S oM ‘SUoISSNISIP
pue sdoysyom pajji} uny ‘|BUOITEONPS SSIBAIP JO SOLISS

pinom [einw 8y ‘Jednw 8y} aeasd pjnom ajdoad G "yoes ¥102/90/52| ® ‘Jlemiaques si dojs 1xau JNo pue - UopuoT Ise3 Yinos jo [lemIagquen
sinoy G'g e sdoysyiom ¢ "02-G| sabe - siebeuss) [e00T -4102/¥0/21| sedioai ayy Aq palidsul sjeinw jo sauss e si Buizipuewinox) [2)0) Buizipuewinon Buizipuewunon|  zzy 1D
'ssauisnqg
1o uoneziueblio ue 0} way} ubisse pue siojonlisul Jnpe
yum sAhoq dnoub |im Josloid asudisiug jjamiaquie), sy
's9ssauIsng pue siadaay ‘llemiaquie)
doys [e20] sk |jom se ‘sBuiqis pue sjuated JiBy} ‘9| ¥102/21/1€ Ul sassauisng |fews Jo} sjeusiew Anolgnd aonpoid 108(01d Awaepeoy slopesa
- g pabe ate oym Awapeode Jno Buipusne sispes| Buno -v102/40/10 pue ubisap 0} 10z Aep\ ul doysyiom Aep Jnoy e uni |9 [5%) asudialug [|amiaquen BunoA apisyinos [k dke)
‘u0ISSas BuloAd B 0} 8WO0D 0] JUBAS BY} e ‘sobe ||e 10} 8|ge}NS ‘ai0W
ayew jouued oym ajdoad 0] SIBYINOA GZ J8}J0 [|IM pue £102/60/08| pue $919A0 puey ‘s8|0AdLl} ‘S8|0A0 aABY 9N “Mied ssabing yied ssabing
wanse buljoho sy o) swoo 0} sjdoad [820] OG JUBM S\ -¥102/S0/1L0 ul JusAd BuloAd Alunwiwod uado ue 1soy 0} JUBM S\ 90 ur BuioAo Ayunwwod| Buleq|iepn 10y s|eaym|  02v LD
‘ewbiis JO swio} ||e Seonpal 139 1e 9SEOMOUYS |[ewsS B aAey pue Ae|d weaiq 1duos ay)
UDIYM HIOM 8]e8Id 0} USaY pue papuiw uado ase 1depe 0} (8oualiadxa yjeay [elusw PaAl] Yiim S}npe [eoo))
INg punoJBxoeq siyl 9Aey Jou Aew siaylo ‘@ousuiadxe G102/50/10 sjuedioiued susds-g g| 10} SAOYSHIOM BWEIP JO 1SISU0D
U}eay [BlusW PaAl| 8ABY Juspisal 8y} Jo Auepy -7102/G0/10| llim (Joj Buipuny Buiyess ae am Jeym si yoym) abejs sily sy H)|eusds-g ‘Aeld wesiqg ayL|anesy] jueydsjg enig| 61710
Ajyuow suoissas oljewsay}
spunouBbxoeq Ajlouiw dluyld wolj sjdoad 21°saniAnoe [eoo] ul pabebus pue panjoaul 186 AjAnoe sueaqqgue)
"obe Jo sieak Gg Jano G102/50/1€| pue Ajuspuadspul &A1 01 MOY UO JBYI0 Yoes Wolj ules| pue sBuluiopy 88400 *® sueOY pullg Jo
- sieak /| pabe ay} usamiaq a|doad ajdoad pajgesip G/ -v102/40/.0| Sedusuadxs 8| aleys ajdoad Agaiaym ‘sjdoad pajgesip 104 [3%) - sdnoJy) poddng Jead| uonesiuebiQ)- Ovg0 81¥1D
"Ae@ sanIAOY SSaualemy yiesH Alunwwo) 'sanss| Yijeay Jo aJeme alow Buiwodsq sjuapisal Jo aWodINo
8y} WoJj Jjduaq [|IM S,G9 JOAO By} pue S)npe By} yum Ajunwiwo) [[smiaquie) ay} jo Buiagjiem pue yiesy KeQ sanIAlOY ssauaiemy 108[01d [00YOS
‘uaip|iyod Buipnoul sebe e Jo 00 }-08 Alerewixolddy | 1.02/S0/2 1 8y} 40} aAlp 8y} ajowold pue poddns 0] Juas Aep auo v [5%0) yiesH Ayunwwon I8y |lomiaquie) yARdKe)
Vd.1 8yl ulyim gnio opuemyiel]/
‘lels3 plojmeld Syl Ulyim s)npy pue ualpiyd|y 102/10/€0 OpuEM|jE| PUE djeJey & dojoAsp 0} s| dojoasp 0} s| ued 8y L 90 djeJe)y piomel) Vdl piomeld|  91¥10
'sainyno
pue sy} ‘salijeuoiieu Juaiayip wody ajdoad yim spusiy
"adoin3 uIBlSET pUuB BOLIBWY UNET ayew o} sjuedioiued Joj aoeds aaisnjoul ue apiaoid osje
‘UBOLY 1SBT ‘UBDL)Y 1S9 89 Ajisow [m sjuedioiued ‘SaA|@SWaY} Ul ‘S8sse|d ay] "aJlua) OlWe|s| [|omiaque) ay}
*AUNWIWOD [B90] 8y} W0} S198lunjoA 4 Aq pauoddns aq +102/90/62| 1€ sasse|o (sebenbue JayiQ Jo siexeads 1oy ysibul) 10S3 aJuan olwe|s|
os|e |m pue sjuedioied 10a.1p G| 9AeY ||Im 108foid By -1 102/70/20| 9844 Buo| Jnoy-z Ajpaam jo wis} e Joy Aed o] Buipuny jJuem app 9| Iemisqwe) sy 1e 10S3 uopuo v43 SL¥1D
sjuaidigoal pasodoid uonduosaq piepm aweu AyAioy dnoiBjosweN joy




40

*alow Q| JaAo Jayiebo) Buibulg souewiopad
ol|lgnd [BNjJUSAS UE pUB ‘Yealq [BI00S/juswysaljal
e yum ‘sidoad pg 01 dn Buiepowwosoe ‘sdoysyiom

Jemiaquie) ‘Bujuies)
Aa|spnep . SNHQ, 8J3uad SJusAd pue Bujuies| Ajunwwod mau
oy} ‘6 ‘anuan yoeauno ue Je paseq sdoysyiom ‘@jeqep pue

sy|e] ‘sjesieayal ‘siredas ‘sdoysyiom pasoin} € “Buiag|iem

Inoy G'| xg jsadeds oljgnd ul ajdoad siayjeb pue speo. ¥102/70/0€| PUB UOIDBUUOD ‘UoIsn|oul 4o} swnip jo Jamod sy} sejowo.d wnip ay}
$9SS049 ‘SI100p suado Buiwwnp - S8IUNWWOD |20 -v102/40/10 uoneordde siyy ‘eouewsopad oignd B yum Buireuiwing 59| Mojjo} ‘wealp 8yl mojjo4 SUY UB|]00D 0E¥1D
"SISUI0 Yim UoljoeISIUI [BIOOS 8y WOy ¥7102/60/62 iwunpoafe
Hnouaq pjnom Ajguo| pue pajejosi ale oym ajdoad Jap|O -v102/40/.0 a|doad Jap|0 10} SUOSS| BulouBp SYa8aM g | JO SBLIaS 09 |Buoueqg swo) yemyinog adnpo SIN 62¥ 1D
'0)9 ‘ssaupasedaid qol ‘sanbiuyosy maiaielul ‘Loddns
AD Buipnjoul Apeal gol way} 186 0} Jopio ul way} yoddns
uswAhojdwa +102/90/0€ SE [|9m Sk ‘pJed sanlelado §HSD Jivy) way) bumab jo MIOMIBN
ojul ¥oeq 186 0] BuIdOO| BB OYM SIBPUBYO-X] -$102/S0/10| wWre ayl yum siapuajjo-xa 1oy S8sIN0d SHSD uni o} ueid app [5%0) aAleniu| pueH buidisH 1sni] Ajunwwo?n 8Zy 1D
‘Kep
1180 8{OIS PIIOM NN BY1 S YDIUM Y16 | SuUNf uo 11 op ||im 8\
yed "921040 pawLIoul
aye} |m aidoad ¢ |- uiblo ueISY pue uBaqqlUeD /UBdLY ue aAey wayl djay 0} umouy 8q 0} sniels Jisy} 1oy AlIssadsu ¢,8dAlousn) 1noA mouy SIOAINING 9Y041S
10 g 01 g} ajdoad BunoA Ajjeroadsa ‘olgnd [esausb ayl [ 102/90/6 1 B sl 819y} 1ey) aseme ajdoad exew 0} si 10afoud siy| 59| nok oq - ,9sIm 8pjaIs ag,| BunoA pue |80 8]0IS 12¥1D
"s1eah Jybimy Jiayy
ul ajdoad 1oy Buiisalajul pue uny aq ||Im JUBAS 8| "BaS ay}
102/60/62| AQ JuswuoIIAUS J0 8BuBYD JOOP 0] J0OP B Ul Ulo[ 0} Sal}NIYIP BuisnoH
ajdoad gz-0z "luedoiied A1ang -4102/50/0E Anjigow yum asouyi o} Ajunpoddo ue saalb Bunno uy [5%) duy Aep y| paisyays Jousnsoln) (YA dRe)
‘saljiAnoe ‘uonigiyxe
uny pue saweb ‘suoiizadwod ul sjuedioiued snosswnN uo Jud|e} [eo0] yum ajedioied pue abeinosus ‘pwoddns 0} iiipaAj0AU| 18D
"alep o} 9|doad BunoA pajusiel gg + sjeuoissajoid /[#102/S0/1€ Aunwwod ay) Jayiebol Buibuug -uoniqiyx3 usle] jo Aep v 59| - s1ene Anunwwod InQ premio4Aep | GZr1Lo
‘sdoysyiom om}
pIoy [Im am 4 | 0Z AeN'ISLE 03 [Udy"UiG Aepinjes wol4
‘awayos Apsp|3
JOUBASOIL) ‘19911S UIMIN “YJed JOUBAOSIY) ‘@oelia ]| ¥102/S0/1€ "9SNOH YY1 JOUSASOID) "00SSY Sjuapisay
Jouansolr) BulloA0d 81e1ST JOUSASOIL) BU} JO sjuapisay -¥102/¥0/S0 ay} Je 109loud uoiysey B Buimes‘a|xal e apinoid 0] [5)0) 9 SJUBUS | JOUBASOIL) yui4 nq ¥2y10
*spunoiByoeq snoibija pue dluy}a‘[euoleonpa‘[e1oos
Jo abUEBJ BPIM B WOJ} BWO0D SISqUIB|A
¥102/1+/8¢2 1S819)Ul DLOSIY J0°84NYND JO s80k(d 0} ‘SIS0 d|qeHOye 102

-¥10¢/¥0/0€

1B “Apjoom’siauoisuad Yemynos Aqg SUSIA asiueblo [[Im

Buiiojdx3 sisuoisuad

S1810|dX3 yemyinog




41

“Aunwwod

alowg‘sjuana [e00] INO UIyIM ANIAIIOE JOOPINO A8 pue Ayleay ajowoid sjuang
2 @Y1 U1 ued ey o] sidoad Q| 1ses| e 10adxa pjnom ¥102/2L0/61 0} JBPIO Ul ‘UspJer) aji|p|IM [NHINeaq INo Ul paseq SJudAd Auunwwon uspien salasINN
/W' HjduUaq pINOM AUNWWOD [BD0] U} JO SIaqUIB|N -102/90/82| uado jo sauas e Buiuuni are uspiew) aji|p|IA S00KL) JaYlop o SJIIPIIM 9S005) JBYIoN 9500K) JaYIo 8ev LD
"WEeMUINOS pue |[amiaquien)
‘lendsoH Aajspnejy /MIByINoS Ul S92IAISS SS800B G102/50/1€ u1 swajqoud yyeay jelusw yim sjdoad | g9 1o} swayy 108loid Buiaqjopm
pue aAl| oym ajdoad o jo diysiequiaw Juaund INQ -4102/70/10| Buiag|iem B yim SalliAlloR PaINjonilS SNUIUOD O} JUBM SN ol pue yjesH 1997 us] ulJino4 LEV1D
0
aljeay}
‘skepijoy ay} 200|9) JISIA‘salegap eweIp‘uoyle|jads Buipeay:apnjoul
Bunnp o6 0} $821N0SB1 OU JO BJWI| BABY OUYM SIEDA H| ¥102/80/% | [l ydiym sjdoad BunoA pue uaipjiyd 404 Bunno 140 4oy seAnoe Hoddns
-G pabe uaip(iydo BunoA yum saljiwe; 0g Ajerewixoiddy -4102/80/21 pue doysyiom Aoeiall| Aep @81y} B unJ 0} | PINOM S\ 0s| Aoessy Aepijoy sowwns oque] Awwnp 9ey 1D
'suoleoo| a|gesiubooal Yim sauads
[e00| UIBJUOD SWil} BY} JO AUB\ "OIpNIS Wl [enjoe 8y} Jo 8IS
g|doad +Qg| 91ewiisa 9\ SuBLIOISIY 8y} uo ‘eoedg uadQ HYA ul way} Bujusalos pue Buisybip swyly POOM IIIH
wiy MN ‘sdnoib Aioisiy [eoo) ‘syuepisal 8007 | L02/80/0E Aqg @ouaipne Jopim e 0} dn swijly 8say} uado 0} 8y p|INoM S\ 0S| owney jo Buluans uy|jpuuay Boq jo spusii4 GEVLD
"108foud "BAJE ||laMIaque) ay} Jo sjuapisal sy} buowe
Aunwwod |[e20| e aAo0idwl 0se pjnom Bunieaun|oa JUBWBAJOAUI AJuNWWOD pue diysuaziio aAioe ‘Buliasiun|on
‘panjoAul Buiag wolj 1jauaq pINom suspIsal 102/60/0E J0 1daou09 ay) ajowoud ||Im 8say] “slusAd Ajunwwo) Aunwwon }Jemyinos
[B20] O€ JO WNWIUIW B SE Jjsuaq [enp & &g p|nom aiay | -102/S0/10 INOA ul @duBlaYI B e[\, OM] UNJ O} &I PINOM S DS |inoA o1 eouaisyiq € e anuan Jeduniop|  YEVLD
‘sJepinold pue sadIAIes
SSBU} PUB Yleay ylim suolloauuod aalsod Bupew ul aidoad
'SSEB|O s}npe |eJauab e pue siebeuss) ‘uaip|iyo |eo0| abebus 0] sassed "siopuab pue sabe |e 0} usdo UOI}elo0SSY Sjuapisey
BunoA yum siased ‘sQg Jano e pawie ‘sseo Jad ajdoad ¥102/20/91| PUE Sluspisal pue Sjueus} 0} 8aJ} 8q [[IM 1By} 1.0 Jowwns pue sjueus |
02 Buipjoy yoes ‘sasse|o ajesedas unoj pjoy ||IM S -v102/v0/€2 10} SOSSE|D )1} dodyf Jo sauas e uni 0} Buluued a1,9 IS ssaull4 Ajunwwon abueln Jowassag [7d%e)
'SjuaAe Jo Buneysew Buioddns se |jom se ‘siso9 Joyeads
BUEYE] PUE S}S0D 811y 8NUSA S19A00 Bulpun4 "BaJe ||amiaquen
Jad ajdoad og yemyinog ul Buisieloos pue Buijiom G102/£0/1€ 8y} Ul sjuans ¢ Buipinoid uo snooy B YIm ‘GL/4 102 swuwelbold siuang MIOMIBN
‘BuiAl] S|ENPIAIPUI SUBJ] pUB [enxasiq ‘Aeb ‘ueigse] -1102/¥0/20|ul ewwelboid siy} Jo uoenuiuod yoddns pinom Buipuny siy 0S| iomieN 1g57 yemyinog 1997 yemyinog 21D
"SI9oUBP 8SBUIYD
"puslie 0} saljiwe) 00 |- 0G Udamlaq pue uoBeiq asauiy) e Buisn souewiopad & yum AJunwwod uolneigalen a5uan s,ualp|iyn
108dxa pjnom ap\ “PJem 8y} Ul Uaip|iyd pue synpy | 10g/1L0/LE 8y} JO SIaquIsW |[e IO} UOIFeI]a|ad B POy O} 8Yji| PINOM S\ o I3 A MBN 8sauly) abuel) Jawassag LEV LD
sjuaidigoal pasodoid uonduosaq piepm aweu AyAioy dnoiBjosweN joy




42

‘Jed aye)
0} 9|ge aq [[IM Seale Buipunoins pue yoming ise3 ay}

GLOC/LH/LO

"1snJ] siepoddng ayj uiol 0} pue D4 19|weH

yoming Buiioddns ‘Ajjeseuab Ananoe [eaisAyd ‘|eqiooy

ul panjoaul aidoad aiow 186 03 A1y 01 sI siy] “seweb Bujurely
pue sIno J00ys Ajeuad Se yons SallAIOER ||BQI00} BUIAjOAUI

1sni] siapoddng

BU} WOJ} Jjausq pinom AJUNWIWOD UOPUOT JapIM By L

-¥10¢/¥0/1L0

ubisap pue pe pue sdoysyiom Bupewwii uni o} ueld ap

oy} apew oYM

woJy sabe |le jo sjdoad jo spaipuny Jey} pajedionue si -7102/50/10[4le4 UddID 8S00H) BY} JE |[els B uni 0} S| AjAnoe pauueld ay| 0S| SSWAIDY |[eqiood isnil 1B|weH yoming 445
-91A1s9)1| Ayljeay pue aAllsod B yum sjuapnis
Ino youus 0} si wie InQ Buiouepyea.g Jo diseq AlaA ay; way}
¥102/¥0/0€ Yoea} ||IM &M 3J8UM ‘S|00YdS AIepuodas OM} pue S|ooyos
-7102/70/ 10| Arewnd unoj ysia o} uejd em AjAijoe diseq o} 3oeg, N0 YIM 0S SJiseg 0} yoeq diop Aoqg |esy 34450)
"SIalia| 8y} asi[eal 0} Uasoyd anbjuyos) sy} Jo UOIEIISUOWSP
SOI}|I0B} BY} 8SN OYM 92IAIBS YINOA 8y "punoibAied +102/20/20 pue uoneue|dxa ue Aq pamoj|o} ‘saiadold Jusiayul doysyiopn| punoibAe|d ainuanpy
8y} pualie oym sjuased pue uaip|iyd 8007 -102/70/60 S} pUE WNIPaW & SE Ae[O 0} UOIIONPOJIUl UB 8 [|IM 818y | oS sJoyaT olWeId) de H |suuay Boq 01D
uoeIgeldd By} 1B 062 YHM "Sdoysyiom sy} wody ‘punosbAeld sy} Jo A101S1y By} INOGE 1IN0 pulj 0}
Apoalip duaq pinom aidoad BunoA oo oG 01 dn "dew G102/€0/02| @jdoad BunoA uoj spunoibAeld ainjuaape [eo0] Ul sdoysyiom ¢, spunoibie|d




Community
council fund
ylo)l:!

About the community council fund

Southwark’s community councils
have a total of £122,000 to
support activities run by local
groups for local people across
the borough.

What kind of things can be funded?

The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

B One off events such as fun days and festivals

B Workshops or activities involving members of
the local community

B Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event
you are doing

Who can apply?

B New and emerging local groups
Small local organisations

Any constituted local group

Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

Groups that are based within the community
council area

Who cannot apply?

B Organisations not established in the UK

B Organisations which do not have any local links
B Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
B Loans or interest payments
M Political groups or activities promoting political beliefs

B Activities which have happened or started
before the grant decision date

B Activities that finish after 31 March 2014

Council

B Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

B Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?

B From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit
one application per community council area. In
exceptional circumstances awards in excess of
£1,000 may be considered.

How can people apply?

B By completing the application form attached

B By completing an online application form at:
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

B Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page two, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is
12pm Friday 13 December 2013.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

How can | get more information

or suppor?

Visit www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund
for more information or for alternative funding
opportunities.If you would like help with filling in the
application please contact the officer for the relevant
community council area as listed overleaf.

www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund




44

How does the scheme work? development officer (contact details below) for advice

Applications will be screened to make sure they meet as soon as possible.
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

All necessary documentation must be submitted with
the application before it can be considered. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to ensure that they or
their sponsor group have the appropriate safeguarding
policies, insurance, risk assessments, constitution and
current bank account details.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria

- X Remember all applications, whether online,
will not be considered.

email or post must reach us by 12pm Friday
13 December 2013.

Elected councillors will be responsible
for making decisions on all the eligible
applications using the priorities
outlined below

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

M Applications that show a high level of involvement Contacts
from the local community

B Applications that involve groups working together Be”rmo”ndsey and Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly
B Activities delivered by: T 020 7525 3690

— New and emerging groups/individuals E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

— Groups who have not previously received

community council funding

— Groups who are based in the community FEle el

council area

T: 020 7525 1019
E: pauline.bonner@southwark.gov.uk

B Activities taking place within the community
council area, unless they involve an outing, or Camberwell
there is lack of space for it within the area Grace Semakula

T: 020 7525 4928

B Where the majority of people benefitting from the = aEeseTE UG el

activity live within the community council area

Dulwich

o o , Fitzroy Lewis
Decisions for applications will be made and announced T 020 7525 3084

by councillors at the community council meeting which

: , E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk
will take place in January or February 2014.

So, when planning your activity, please make sure Peckham a"d_ Nunhead
that you give enough time for this and that it Marian Farrugia

does not start before 1 April 2014. 1:020 7525 1780
E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is Postal address for all above
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release

Southwark Council
Housing and community services

the funding. Community engagement team
PO Box 64529

Please note that groups that are not constituted or London

individuals who would like to apply with project ideas SE1P 5LX

Borough, Bankside and Walworth
should get in touch with the community council 3




45

Community council fund 2014 application form

Section 1: About your project 4. When would your project start and finish? If you
don’t know the exact dates, please state
approximate dates. (All activities must be completed
between 1 April 2014 and 31 March 2015)

1. a) Name of group/applicant

b) Name of project

5. Where would the project take place? Please state
exact location and also state which council ward

2. Please tick the community council area you are

applying to

|| Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 6. Who would benefit and how many people would
|| Borough, Bankside and Walworth take part?

|| Camberwell

|| Dulwich 7. What percentage of those taking part come from
[ ] Peckham and Nunhead the community council area?

3. Please describe your planned activity and what you
are trying to achieve with this project in no more
than 200 words.

How would you measure the success of the project?

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once
the project is complete)

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

3a. What other groups (if any) are you working in
partnership with to deliver your project? Please list.




46

Section 2: About your group
1. Name of group 9. Does your group have a business bank account?

D Yes D No

If yes, please give details below (Please note
personal bank accounts are not acceptable)

2. Registered address (address held by bank etc)

Name of bank account

Postcode Name of bank

3. Name of contact

Address of bank

4. Position in group

5. Contact details Postcode

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the

aims and activities of your group and your work in
. the community council area. Include status, for
Email example charity/voluntary/business.

Telephone number
Mobile number

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution?
D Yes D No If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate
safeguarding policy?

] Yes D No

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community 11. Please give one local referee who can vouch for your
council fund previously? organisation (name, address and phone number)

LI ves . INo

If yes please give date and amount

Section 3: Declaration
We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)
Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: 12pm Friday 13 December 2013. Please contact the officer (details on page two) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week. Please note: All relevant documentation
must be submitted with the application before it can be considered. Please return to: Community council development
officer, housing and community services, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Database protection We will add your contact details to our database so that we can send you information
about Community Council matters and local news. If you do not wish to receive this information please tick.




47

Agenda ltem 14.1

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
14.1 Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community
Council
Report title: Local parking amendments
Ward(s) or groups All wards within Camberwell Community Council
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

It is recommended that the following local parking amendments, detailed in the
appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject to the
outcome of any necessary statutory procedures:

o Vale End - install double yellow lines to provide access to garages and to
the rear of properties of Grove Vale

o Warner Road - remove 3.2 metres of permit bay and install a double yellow
line to provide access to a planned new dropped kerb and vehicle
crossover leading to No 53.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

Part 3H of the Southwark constitution delegates decision making for non-
strategic traffic management matters to the community council.

Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark constitution sets out that the
community council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic
matters:

the introduction of single traffic signs

the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions

the introduction of road markings

the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes
the introduction of destination disabled parking bays

statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays.

This report gives recommendations for two local parking amendments, involving
traffic signs and road markings.

The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key
issues section of this report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION



48

Vale End

6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The parking design team was contacted by a resident of Grove Vale who raised
concern about a number of matters occurring on the public highway in Vale End.

This report considers those issues that can potentially be resolved through a
decision by the community council in relation to non-strategic traffic management
matters. However, it is important to note that various other teams within the
council have been involved in attempting to address other concerns that were
raised.

Vale End is a narrow stretch of public highway that consists of two arms: north to
south and west to east. The north to south arm provides a link road between
Grove Vale and Besant Place. The west to east arm is a cul-de-sac providing
access to rear of Nos.17 to 53 Grove Vale.

The resident was particularly concerned about the frequency with which motor
vehicles were parked in various sections of Vale End that caused obstruction of
the highway to pedestrians and to other motor vehicles.

The carriageway of Vale End varies in width, being slightly narrower (4.8m) in the
north to south arm than the west-to east arm (5.8m). Neither width is sufficient
to allow parking to occur on both sides of the road yet, currently, there are no
parking restrictions in any part of Vale End.

An officer visited this location on 5 September 2013 and observed one vehicle
being parked in an obstructive position (at the dog-leg). However, photographs
have been provided that demonstrate this is a frequent occurrence and
occasionally with more than one vehicle being parked in a position that would
certainly prevent a fire engine from proceeding through this section of the street.

During the visit, it was noted that vehicles were parked along the west to east
arm and repair work was being carried out on these vehicles, opposite the repair
garage. The repair garage is a small business that operates out of a double
sized garage.

The west to east arm is wide enough to accommodate parking on one side of the
carriageway. Vehicles were parked right to the end of the cul-de-sac which
makes it impossible to turn a car round. It is noted that this section of the
carriageway has a cobbled surface that is in a poor condition and installing
yellow lines will not be a straightforward or tidy job.

In view of the above it is recommended that, as shown in Appendix 1, double
yellow lines are installed in those locations of Vale End where parking cannot
safely be accommodated.

Warner Road

15.

16.

The council’s asset management team have received, considered and approved
in principle (subject to this decision and statutory consultation) the construction of
a dropped kerb and vehicle crossover leading to No.53 Warner Road.

The proposed crossover location currently has a permit holder’s only parking bay
in front of it, this bay is part of Camberwell (K) Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ).



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

49

It is not possible to maintain a parking bay and dropped kerb at the same
location as the presence of both would provide a conflicting message to
motorists.

Officers are proposing to progress a local parking amendment such that the
parking bay is removed and a waiting restriction (double yellow line) is installed;
this will result in the loss of approximately one parking space.

Double yellow lines prohibit waiting (generally referred to as parking) ‘at any time’
however loading and unloading is permitted.

It is noted that double yellow lines are now the council’s standard restriction for
crossovers located within a parking zone. This is part of a wider objective to
reduce sign clutter and to improve comprehension of restrictions at the point of
parking.

It is recommended, as shown in Appendix 2 that the bay marking outside No.53
is removed and 3.2 metres of double yellow line is installed.

Policy implications

22.

The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the
polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly:

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction

Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy

Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our
streets.

Community impact statement

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

The policies within the transport plan are upheld within this report have been
subject to an equality impact assessment.

The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect
upon those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where
the proposals are made.

The introduction of blue badge parking gives direct benefit to disabled motorists,
particularly to the individual who has applied for that bay.

The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users
through the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety.

There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and,
indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at
that location. However this cannot be entirely preempted until the
recommendations have been implemented and observed.

With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the
recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on any
other community or group.



29.

50

The recommendations support the council’'s equalities and human rights policies
and promote social inclusion by:

o providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuge
vehicles

o improving road safety, in particular to vulnerable road users, on the public
highway.

Resource implications

30.

All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained
within the existing public realm budgets.

Legal implications

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Traffic management orders would be made under powers contained within the
Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its
intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

These regulations also require the council to consider any representations
received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following
publication of the draft order.

Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light
of administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory
powers.

By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.

These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the
following matters

a. the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises;

b. the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation
and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve
amenity;

c. the national air quality strategy;

d. facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety
and convenience of their passengers;

e. any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant.

Consultation

37.

No informal (public) consultation has been carried out.



38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

51

Where consultation with stakeholders has been completed, this is described
within the key issues section of the report.

Should the community council approve the items, statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. The process for
statutory consultation is defined by national regulations.

The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also
publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette.

The notice and any associated documents and plans will also be made available
for inspection on the council’s website or by appointment at its Tooley Street
office.

Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have
21 days in which do so.

Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this
objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in
accordance with the Southwark constitution.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/

Background Papers Held At Contact
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council Tim Walker
Online: Environment and Leisure 020 7525 2021

Public Realm projects

info/200107/transport policy/

Parking design

1947/southwark transport pl

160 Tooley Street

London SE1 2QH

an 2011
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Vale End — at any time waiting restriction (double yellow lines)
Appendix 2 Warner Road — at any time waiting restriction (double yellow
lines)




AUDIT TRAIL

52

Lead Officer | Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author | Tim Walker, Senior Engineer

Version | Final

Dated | 30 January 2014

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 30 January 2014




APPENDIX 1

53

Bmp L 0 pu3 8BA 61020V LEL\SBUmBIQ\PUT B[BAT LOO VAT €O vL-SL\SINALI IAIT L\CO\SIuswpuawy Bupped (8907 - #LEL\pL €L02\SLOArOYd LOWWIA L3NS

€10z (252610001(0)) pentesal
subu Iy WBuAdoo umoid ®

EL/elicl [ €LigLiel | €1/L0/¢c|€1/L0/Ce
ML ML HA HIA

panoiddy paxoayy paubisag umelq

6L0 cOvlEL

aweu a|i4

¥V 1V 00S:L

a|eog

L XIONIddY

1noAeT

SNOILOIYLSTY ONILIVM LYY d3S0d0o¥d
[SNERERI7

\
Z 91 o
o Q
[0)
=
o
o,
A -
L] //
a1 . N
/:/ //
AN N\
~ L
/ // N
\ >~ N\
saul| Moj|aA a|gnop [[elsu| . N\

|esodoid AN ~

- \,
~
\,
[ ]
o1

a) Bumelq

SINIWANINY ONIMYEVYd TvOOT €Ovlel

aweu / g| josloid

XNS aeq g S||BJOp UOISIAGY

saul| Mo||9A a|ignoQ buisixg
saul| mo||9A ajgnog pasodold

saul| Mo||9A a|gnop |lelsu|
jesodoud

saul| Mo|[aAk a|qnop |e}su|
|lesodoid

Saul| MOJ|aA 8|gnop |jejsu|
lesodoud

C\ERENR

XS L3S uopuoT ‘6259 xod Od
wieay 2llqnd ‘9INsIa pue JUSWUOIIAUT

[1>uno)

g2

(NDIS3A ONIMYVd) SLO3rodd W1v3Y dlnand




€10z (252610001(0)) pontesal
SbU |1y BLAdod umoID ®

BMPZA ANI M\AIojueAu| LovsBuimelq ubised 01\0002 ANZ ZdO M\L0 0002\SLO3Irodd LO\VAIA LIANS

\

| Jo | abeq

APPENDIX 2

54

€1/21/60 [ €1/21/60] €L/01/20[€L/0L/20
ML ML HIA HIN
panoiddy payoayy paubisag umelq

100 €OVLEL

aweu 9|14

YV LV 00S:1

9|eas

Z XIaN3ddv

NoAeT

S3INIT MOTIIA 378N0OA A3ISOdOUd
avoy Y3INEVM

a) Buimelq

SLNIWANIWY ONIMYEVd 1vOOT €OviEL

aweu / | 108loid

v [€L/2L60] HAN| HLON3T 1AQ LOFHHOO

—

XNS eaeq g S||EJap UOISINGY

1sod Bunsixg

uwn|od dwe| X3

J1e9| deay |ooyog

Bujssoud Bez Bz uelysapad
ubys Ajuo Bujpeo

ubis pajouysal awy

ubis Bunyied pajqesiqg

ubys Aejdsip pue Aed

ubys Ajuo siapjoy juiad

1930w 9buig

Aeq Ajuo Buipeo

Aeq 9914 pajoLIysal BWIY 1YZ 13U UIWQE

aoe|d Bunjed suosiad pajqesiq

L TTETT
g

Aeq Ae|dsip pue Aed Jyp

Aeq Ajuo siopjoy yuwied

awn Aue 3y uonjolysay Bunlepy
0€°9-0€'8 M-UOI UoROLYSAY Buniepm
Aeq Bupjed aynoy pay

awy} Aue Jy anoy pay

anoy pay

PUo S3aul

Bupjdow pusa Aog mau

CN\ERER

X7G L3S uopuo ‘6259 xog Od
wieay 21qnd ‘aINs|a pue JUSWUOIIAUT

(NDIS3A ONIXYVd) SLOIr0Yd W1vV3Y Ol1and

] moynak ajnop 1103su]

sBupjdow Aog anouay




55

Agenda ltem 14.2

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:

14.2 Open 12 February 2014 Camberwell Community Council
Report title: Local parking amendments — Camberwell visitor parking
Ward(s) or groups Brunswick Park and Camberwell Green
affected:

From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve for implementation the following local parking amendments, detailed in the
appendices to this report, subject to the outcome of the statutory consultation.

2. Provide additional visitor (pay by phone) parking at the following locations:

Camberwell Grove

John Ruskin Street and Dartford Street

Valmar Road

3. Approve the consultation methods and boundaries detailed in paragraphs 21 to 25.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4. Part 3H of the Southwark constitution delegates decision making for non-strategic
traffic management matters to the community council.

5. Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark constitution sets out that the community
council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic matters:

the introduction of single traffic signs
the introductions of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions
the introduction of road markings

the introduction of disabled parking bays

the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes.

6. This report gives recommendations for three local parking amendments, involving
traffic signs and road markings.

7. The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key
issues section of this report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Background to providing additional visitor parking

8.  Approximately half of the London Borough of Southwark is located within a parking
zone but all town centres have surrounding zones, including Camberwell and
Walworth (see map in Appendix 1).



10.

11.

12.

13.

56

Parking zones exist to prevent all-day commuter parking and to provide priority
parking space for residents and their visitors, short term visitors and businesses.

Within any parking zone all kerbside space is designated to specific groups or
activities. Space is primarily allocated to permit holders (residents and businesses)
but may also be designated for other purposes i.e. loading, blue badge (disabled)
holders, motorcycles, car clubs and short-stay visitor parking. Each parking bay is
signed showing who may use the bay and at during which times. Appendix 2 contains
the quantity of bays for Camberwell’s surrounding zones.

In 2012 officers and the cabinet member for transport, environment and recycling met
with a representative of the Camberwell Business Network (CBN), to identify possible
locations where additional parking bays for visitors to Camberwell town centre could
be created. This was to try to address a perception of the CBN that there was
insufficient short term visitor parking which was therefore deterring people from
visiting the shops and other businesses in Camberwell and therefore damaging the
vitality and viability of the town centre.

Following that meeting, officers have identified three locations where additional
parking facilities for visitors to Camberwell are feasible. Funding was approved to
consult upon and implement these changes as part of the 2013/14 parking design
programme.

An outline design has been prepared for the three locations. The general principles
proposed are:

John Ruskin Street and Dartford Road (Appendix 3)

o To convert the existing time restricted free bays to pay by phone.

o To create an additional two spaces for zone J permit holders

o To introduce a 4 hour maximum stay on the existing disabled bay located by the
junction of Walworth Road (to bring it in line with other ‘destination’ bays across
the borough).

Camberwell Grove (Appendix 4)

o To convert the existing red route ‘no stopping’ restrictions to pay by phone. This
is subject to the outcome of negotiation with Transport for London (TfL).

o Covert one zone L permit holders only bay to pay by phone

Valmar Road (Appendix 5)
o To convert an existing permit holders only bay to pay by phone
. Install a loading bay near the junction of Coldharbour Lane.

Rationale to provide additional pay by phone visitor parking

14.

15.

Most (89%) visitor parking bays in Southwark’s parking zones operate with a charge
for use.

Parking charges assist for two main reasons:

a. to help pay for the parking service (the law requires the council to keep a
separate, ring-fenced parking account);

b. as a method of demand management (where proportionate charges ensure that
users only park for as long as they need thus encouraging the turnover of space



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

S57

for other users).

In reality there is no such thing as free parking as someone else (the public) will
need to pay for the development, management and enforcement of it. Additionally,
there is no evidence to show that free parking improves economic conditions or
leads to greater commercial success.

Experience shows that free parking bays also pose a significant problem for their
enforcement resulting in vehicles overstaying. Unless there is some indication of the
arrival time of each vehicle, it is very difficult to ensure that vehicles only stay for the
permitted time. This means that free short-stay bays tend to become long-stay,
detracting from the original purpose of the bay.

Paying by phone is a quick, easy and secure way to pay for parking. The service is
already available in all 5,000 of Southwark’s existing paid-for parking bays.

Pay by phone now has a Smartphone application available for a range of mobile
devices. The app makes registering easy and allows users to securely pay for
parking, monitor and extend parking sessions remotely, manage your account
details, and even help remember where you parked your vehicle.

Pay by phone parking in the Camberwell parking zones currently costs £2.50 per
hour and there is no service charge for setting up or extending a parking session.
Optional reminder and confirmation texts cost 10p per text.

Consultation method and processes

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Before implementing any changes to the existing parking arrangements a
consultation leaflet, design drawing and questionnaire will be sent to properties
within a 50 metre radius of the proposed locations.

The informal consultation document will give detail on the proposals, and will inform
residents/businesses how they can have their say.

To enable enforcement of even the most basic restriction requires the council, as
traffic authority, to carry out, at minimum, statutory consultation as part of the making
of a traffic management order.

It is intended to carryout out informal consultation and statutory consultation at the
same time.

Running the informal consultation and statutory consultation simultaneously will give
respondents the opportunity to object to proposals via a questionnaire.

26. The proposed consultation structure is outlined in Figure 1.

Figure 1

Camberwell Community Council agree February 2014

outline design and consultation strategy

Informal consultation and statutory (traffic March 2014

order) consultation

Community council determine objections April 2014 (if objections)

Proposal implemented April 2014 (with no objections)
May 2014 (if objections)




27.

58

On 18 October 2013, the parking design team contacted Camberwell
Business Network (CBN) seeking any advance comments on the proposals.
A response from Visit Camberwell (Transport section of Camberwell Business
Network), incorporating initial feedback and previous positions taken by
businesses on parking was received on 23 October 2013 (Appendix 6).

Policy implications

28.

The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the
polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction
Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy.
Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our streets

Community impact statement

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report and have been
subject to an Equality Impact Assessment.

The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect upon
those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where the
proposals are made.

There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and, indirectly,
have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at that location.
However this cannot be entirely preempted until the recommendations have been
implemented and observed.

With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the recommendations
are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on any other community or

group.

The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and
promote social inclusion by:

o Providing improved parking facilities for blue badge (disabled) holders in
proximity to their homes.

Resource implications

34.

The costs to implement the proposals, including staff fees, statutory consultation and
site works will be fully contained within existing parking design capital budget held
within the public realm division.

Legal implications

35.

36.

Traffic management orders would be made under powers contained within the Road
Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its intention
to make a ftraffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic Order
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.



37.

38.

39.

40.

59

These regulations also require the Council to consider any representations received
as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following publication of
the draft order.

Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light of
administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory powers.

By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 1984
so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and
other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and adequate parking
facilities on and off the highway.

These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the following
matters:

a. the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises;

b.  the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation and
restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve amenity;

c. the national air quality strategy;

d. facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety and
convenience of their passengers;

e. any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant.

Consultation

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

Where consultation with stakeholders has been completed, this is described within
the key issues section of the report.

Should the community council approve the items, statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. The process for statutory
consultation is defined by national regulations.

The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also
publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette.

The notice and any associated documents and plans will also be made available for
inspection on the council’s website or by appointment at its Tooley Street office.

Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have 21
days in which do so.

Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this
objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in accordance
with the Southwark Constitution.



60

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council Tim Walker
. Environment and Leisure 020 7525 2021

Online: Public Realm projects

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/ Parking desi rF1) {

info/200107/transport_policy/ 9 9

1947/southwark transport pl

160 Tooley Street

London SE1 2QH

an_2011
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Map of Southwark parking zones
Appendix 2 Quantity of bays by zone and by bay type
Appendix 3 Initial design — John Ruskin Street and Dartford Street
Appendix 4 Initial design — Camberwell Grove
Appendix 5 Initial design — Valmar Road
Appendix 6 Camberwell Business Network — pre-consultation response
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Des Waters, Head of Public Realm
Report Author | Tim Walker, Project Engineer
Version | Final
Dated | 31 January 2014
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

31 January 2014




APPENDIX 1

61

2 UMoID @

o g

- '252610001(0) AsAINS 35URUPIO Z10Z SIUBL aseqe]

1ep pue JyBLIAdo:

|

as |

ONH

N[O

SN ]

N [

SRR

LN

1@

"

HH [l

HEl

S9N |

°m

=) |

o3[

a

am

40} |

o=

il

2U0Z Ylim anfe "puj

- sauo0z bupped
MRS ol dew ay) uo aiow Moysg

I1uneg

souoz Bunyed - | xipuaddy N




62
APPENDIX 2
Appendix 2 —Quantity of parking bays by zone and by bay type

EC

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

900

800

600

500

400

300

200

100

Ambulance  Car club Disabled Disabled Doctor  Loading only Motorcycle Paid (phone  Permit Permit Short stay
(short stay) orcash) holders only holders or
paid (phone
or cash)

BAY_TYPE

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

Car club Disabled Loading only Motorcycle Paid (phone or  Permit holders only Short stay
cash)

BAY_TYPE



63

Appendix 2 —Quantity of parking bays by zone and by bay type

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

600

500

400

300

200

100

Disabled Loading only Motorcycle Paid (meter) Paid (phone or  Permit holders Short stay Unrestricted
cash) only parking

BAY_TYPE

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

600

500

400

300

200

100

0
Car club Disabled Disabled (short Loading only Motorcycle  Paid (phone or Permit holders Permit holders  Short stay
stay) cash) only or paid (phone
or cash)

BAY_TYPE



64

Appendix 2 —Quantity of parking bays by zone and by bay type

NC

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

500

450

400

350

300

250

200
150
100
50

Ambulance Car club Disabled Disabled (short Motorcycle  Paid (phone or Permit holders Permit holders ~ Short stay

stay) cash) only or paid (phone
or cash)

BAY_TYPE

LG

Sum of APPROXIMATE_NUMBER_OF_SPACES

250

200

150

100

50

0
Car club Disabled Disabled (short Motorcycle Permit holders only ~ Permit holders or ~ Permit holders or
stay) paid (phone or paid (phone)
cash)

BAY_TYPE



APPENDIX 3

65

Swpubisap ol — Bupuod Joysi\ amsequop\ubsp IORUZ\SBUMEIQ  Sodey ‘suanong — g0\ burod JoysA [BKiAGUD) — b0\ CL0Z\SLOONE

ddy | 34D | uia = uonduosaq mum‘m_;s:z”mnm < C@_mwﬁ_ pa|ibyeQd snjeis
ubis p—p—
L 1L 9d —i220 PAPPRAIEI/OBLY 1oy 1’0 dd SOl nsma suonpoyipow buppd pesodoly
mL [ od [ o4 [eveoor:ist/o1/8 122J}G PJ04}JDQ PUD }88J}S UBSNY uyop
ddy [ g0 | wa [ aess | a1eq 3L Sumeiq o
ApbpbJp4/Usel9 |[oMiequID
(slpaZh Buiidod JOYISIA [[oMISqUID)
YyIomom % gg/llemisquin))
|19uno) Ayunwwo) pRCI(IN]

[1>unod

N

s1afosd3unjied/yn°A03 y1emyInos mmm

X1S d13S ‘uopuo
625%9 X08 0d
129115 A3j001 09T
|1PUNO) Y4emyinos
T 9ny ‘€ Jool4
24NSIa7 pue JusWUOoIAUT

ugisag Sunjieq
s109f0.d wieay o1qnd

"PJBM UD3ID [[2MIBGWIED PUE [I2UN0D AHUNWWOD

[19MIBGWIED UIYLIM S||BJ 19211S UIYSNY UYOT JO 3PIS YINOS YL

‘plem Aepesey pue [19Unod AYUNWIWOD YLIOMIEA

UIYHM S|[e} 123.11S PJOJIIEQ PUE 39335 UDISNY UYOT JO IPIS Y3Iou 3y L.
S910N

*(y8iy s1 9oeds

Supjied o) puewsap asaym Ajjensn) sa e} 4yans 1o}

puewap e si aJay3 313ym sa21AIs pue sdoys 03 Aywixoad

9502 Ul Pa1ed0] I ABq 9Y) 2J9YM SUOIIRIO| Ul [|[9M SHIOM
sheq pajqesip uo spolad Aels wnwixew Jnoy Jnoyy e

‘Bupyied Aep |e yuanaid

pue a2eds jo Janouun) a8einodus 01 Aeq pajgesip Sunsixa
ay) uo pouad Aejs WNwWIXew inoy Jnoj e SuNposu| e
Supjed pajgesig

‘HwJad Supyjied [ suoz e aAeYy oym ssauisnq
pue sjuapisal Joj saoeds Suplied omy jouleS aue e
Supyjaed siapjoy ywiad

Aeq Supyied Joy-pied Aue ul jiwi| swil Inoyum

pue a84eyd Jo 2344 4oy yJed 03 siap|oy (pajqesip) a8peq
an|q ueadoun3 mojje 01 Adijod Bunisixa ue sey JJemyinos e

sinoy g o porad

Aels wnwixew e aAey ||Im pue sinoy auoz Supjled [ auoz
Y1 Buunp a1esado ||Im sAeq auoyd Aq Aed pasodoudayy e

‘sAeq auoyd Aq Aed uanas 03 pauiaAu0d aq
|1!m sAeq 934y (UILIQE) PRID1IISDL BWI) USASS SunSIXa 3yl e
(suoyd Aq Aed) Supyied Jousin

:uryynsal ||im sjesodoad asay

"133.35 UpISnY uyor
ul 9sNoH sa|qJely apisino Aeq Supjied mau e Jo uonejjesul
Y1 2q ||Im s3upiew peod ayy 03 a8ueyd |eaisAyd Ajuo ay
Siesodoig

‘6661

ul pajuawa|dwi sem pue wdog'g - wepe'g ‘Aepli4 01 Aepuoly
so1esado auoz Supjied ay] "auoz Supjied () yromem

YINOS Y3 Ulyyim ||e} 199.43S pJojieQ pue 19a.3s ubysny uyor
punoudyoeg

pasodoud a.e }2e|q Ul UMOYS SWd)|

31925 0L 1ON
NV1d NOILYD01

wmmum@ﬂ

Aeq pajqgesip Sunsixa

9yl uo sinoy ¥ jo porrad
Ae1s wnwixew e 3dnpoJu|
:Jesodoud

payiwi| dwi} SUNSIXS 934y} PIAUOD O

auoyd Aq Aed 01 Aeq
(r @uoz) Ajuo siapjoy HwJad Jnoy USAUOD
:|Jesodoud

1338.LS NIISNY NHOT

-
|
|
|
|

-

auoyd Aq Aed 03 sAeq

:Jesodoud

'sAeq Supjied (r suoz) Ajuo siapjoy
1wiad om] [euoIppE 218340 0} AU
MOJ|9A 3|3uls BY1 JO UOIIDBS BAOWIRY

:jesodoud

(r @uoz) Ajuo siapjoy ywuad 03 sheq
pajyiwi| awi} 924y3 SulISIXd JSAUOD O
:[esodoud

(r auoz) Ajuo siapjoy jwad 03 Aeq
pa)wi| awi 3|3uls 3ulISIXa 1BAUOD O
:|lesodoud




APPENDIX 4

66

Swprubsap ol — Bupuod Joysi emsequop\Ubsp [ORUZ\sbumig p Sodey swanong — go\Buued oYM 19AEGUE) — bS0I\ LELOZ\SLOORIIO\A

ddy [34d [ wia e uondudsag mum‘n,_, Eznmgm < Cm_mwﬁ_ peaj|ibieQ smeis s123(01dBuBRd /54N*A0S HIEMYINOS MMM
ubisaq pa|Ib}ai N—A— .
ML LML 9d 1590 POIRISQIEI/OL/BL Y oy 1’07 A0 ¥S0L ,yamq sApq Ap|dsip pup Apd |puoiyippp pesodoid TEL L) XIS 4135 opuon
mL [ od [ o4 [eveosz:ist/o1/8 9A0JY |[PMIBaqWing 100115 A91001 09T
ddy o | wia [ aeds | eeg 3L Buimesq ° \ 119UN0) }Jemyinos
Tgny ‘€ Jooyd
3olmsunuig % 2.NsI7 pUe JUSWUOIIAUT
(shpsem Bupiod JOYISIA [[aMISqUID) ¥
[|PMmJiaquipn) ugisaq Sunjled
11PuNo) Ajlunwwo) 13(0ld spafoid wieay d1qnd
SEETN ' T ' _ ’ T '
g
ol 0
Aeq Supjied uoy-pred Aue ul 3wl swil Inoyum pue
98.1eyd Jo 2944 40y dJed 03 s1ap|oy (pajqesip) @8peq an|q
ueadoun3 mojje 03 Adljod SuilsIxa ue sey }4emyinos e
(en0uo
Jlemuaquie) ui Supyied Aejdsip pue Aed Sunsixa ayl yum
JU9)SISUOD Y1) wdog'9g - we og'g ‘Aepu4 - Aepuoly
a1e4ado ||1m sAeq Aejdsip pue Aed pasodoid ay] e
‘eq Supyied Ajuo
$J9p|oy Jwiad 79U0Z BUO JO SSO|1BU B O] ||IM 243y RS
saoeds Supjed Aejdsip 7.
pue Aed xis |euolippe ue 91eaJd ||im |esodosd By e A OAK\
S910N Pg 0\\ 6
Aeq auoyd Aq Aed Jo Ae|dsip pue Aed e %
*19y19801 > > : Q /wo Wv m>m0_
pa1ed0] a.e sheq sAejdsip pue Aed pasodoud sy os Aeq (o] e uo sJoplo Iwia U0z \o
kb0l aue sq seldilp pue Aed pasodoid ot 0 e pm qAl Ploy U . 4& v % auoyd Aq Aed Jo Aejdsip pue Aed aaJya [|eisul
“Aeq Aejdsip pue Aed e 01 5| Aeq UI1SIX3 149AU0D pue sAeq dem - <
s19p|oy pwuad 7 auoz 3unsixe ayl 14902 03 pasodoud si 1 “_. ° H U ‘Q W \ QW UCN A>mﬁ mp\__v_.th UCW QC__ UOL O_mc_wv
elsodond € |esodoud ) SUOI1214153. 91N0J PaJ SUINSIXS SAOWSY
sheq P D —
Aejdsip pue Aed A1) 01 pa1uaAU0D 9 UEd SUOIIdLISaL Supyed _ v/ . H _mwOQO.._Q
91n04 paJ 3|3uls 3Y1 JO UOIIIBS € JI 935S 0] (14L1) UopuOT \
1o} podsues] yum Sunenno8au Ajjualind aJde [15uUnod ay | \
Z pue T [esodoid \
‘666T Ul pajuswsa|dwi sem pue wdpg’g - wepg'g \
‘Aepli4 01 Aepuo|n saresado auoz Supyted ay] "suoz Supyied \
(1) II9MIBGUIED YINOS BY1 UIYUM S|[E) BAOID |[PMIdGUIeD) \
punouSyoeg \

pasodoud a.e y2e|q Ul UMOYS SWa)|

su0NdLISaL Supjied 91N0J pau BUIISIXD S1. PaJ Ul UMOYS SWd|

31¥25 0L 1ON
NV1d NOILYJ01

sAeq suoyd Aed
J0 Ae|dsip pue Aed omy [|eisul pue Aeq
3unyjed 21noJ paJd 3ullSIXd SA0WY

:Z |esodoud

\ \
\ < \
\ \

> \
\
\
\
\
\
A\
N




APPENDIX 5

ot — Bupuod Joysi owaquuoo\uesp_poniz\sbumoig @ spoday ‘swswnonn 0\ oy [3Aque — b0\ IZC102\SLOOM 10O LN,

ddy [34d [ wa ajeq A9Y < C@_mwﬁ_ Uw__ou_,wﬁ_ snjeis \AOD DC_UOO_ meOQO\_Q UCO syoafosdBupjied/yn A0S} emyInos mmm
ML ML[9d S1/0L/8[ V 1’07 dd” ¥S0L ,nsma sApq Aoidsip puo Apod paesodoiyd jj2umney xmmmmxnmw“z
mL | od [ od [eveosz:isi/01/8 poOY JDWIDA 1o Aol00L 08T
ddy [ g0 | wa [ aess | =1eq 3L Buimelq ° - 119UN0) SueMyINOS
19ny ‘€ Jool4
ussJi9 (|emiaquupnd % 2NSI197 PUB JUBWUOIIAUT
(Elpiem Bupiod JOYISIA [[aMISqUID)
[|PMmJiaquipn) ugisaq Sunjled
|1PUN0) Ajlunwiwo) 13fold s109f0ud wieay d1gqng
sislo T [ T
S

67

*SIN0Y Z UIYHM UINJJ OU “AB3S WNWIXeW SINUiWoy ‘D Aue
e Sunesado pajjeasul aq || (y38ua| ul wg) Aeq Suipeo| pajeudisape e
Bujpeojun pue Sujpeo

“Aeq 8upjied Joy-pred Aue

Ul J1wi| 3w Inoym pue a81eyd jo 3314 4oy yed 03 siapjoy (pajqesip)
28peq an|q ueadoun3 mojje 03 Adljod SuisIxa Ue sey JIemMynos e
‘%6t 3¢ 51 ojjes aveds 03 yuwuad
JUa.4N2 33 Se suapISal uo Jedw ue aAey 03 siy3 392dxa Jou op
am ‘sadeds Japjoy ywad 234y} anowas 03 Suisodoad ase am ysnoylly e
*sinoy z 40 poliad Ae3s winwixew e aney ||Im pue sinoy auoz Jupjed
N 2uoz ayy Suunp a3esado |im sheq auoyd Aq Aed pasodoid ayl e

-auoyd Aq
Aed 03 sheq Ajuo s1apjoy 1uwuad y U0z 3343 1BAUOD 03 pasodoud sty e
(auoyd Aq Aed) Supjied Joysin

Sjesodoid

6661

ul pajuswsa|duwi sem pue wdpg'g - wepg'g ‘Aepliy 03 Aepuol sajesado
auoz 3uppied ay] auoz Suped (¥) [[PMmIaquIe) aY3 UIYIM S|[e) peoy Jew|ep
punoudyoeg

pasodosd a1e yoe|q U UMOUS S|

31¥25 0L 1ON
NV1d NOILYD01

Aeq Ajuo Suipeo e |jeisul

:jesodoud

Aeq suoyd
Aq Aed e 03 Aeq Ajuo siapjoy A
Jwaad ) du0z 3JulISIXd JUBAUO0) AN @»v

‘lesodoid -— |

pue aul| Mo[|aA 3|gnop aroway




68

APPENDIX 6

Camberwell Visitor Parking Consultation Proposals for November 2013
Response by Visit Camberwell
on behalf of

Camberwell Business Network (CBN)

CBN would like to thank Southwark Council (SC) for the opportunity to comment on these
proposals, and welcomes any design proposal treating visitor parking as a significant

component of town centre access.

Our response takes the form of a series of headings referring to assumptions currently made
about visitor parking within SC which CBN considers to be harmful not just to local
businesses, but also to the interests of the majority of residents (and of the overwhelming

majority of poor, disabled and elderly residents) of Camberwell.

SC ASSUMPTIONS

“Why we don't have free parking”

There is a suggestion that free parking is not cost-effective to enforce. Current TfL short
spaces are adequately enforced, and enjoy a high level of civic obedience due to their
location close to the high street and a perception that they will be enforced in that location.

Additionally, Lambeth Council is able to enforce free short-stay spaces.

If the current SC parking contractor is not able to enforce free short-stay, CBN has offered
(since December 2011) to enforce parking itself in Camberwell. CBN also indicated a
capacity to enforce differentially where spaces are reserved for the use of electric or micro-
cars only, and to work with systems of reactive pricing. This offer was dismissed in principle
by SC in April 2012 without the opportunity for CBN to make representations to Cabinet on
the full benefits to the economy and local residents of this approach. Hopefully, dialogue can
be resumed on the benefits to residents, and the logic of local businesses mirroring the way
that supermarkets enforce their own free short-stay, where traditional parking contractors

have indicated they do not have the resources for this.



69

CBN's preference is not for free parking, but for a level playing field with big business. In

circumstances where supermarkets exist within a 3 minute drive that have several hundred
free parking spaces, free parking should remain a significant component of town centre

access in Camberwell.

Evidence — a data-based approach
The consultation document suggests there is no evidence that a lack of free parking damages
the high street (top-left). There is definitive evidence that if parking access to a town centre is

overpriced, difficult to use, or perceived as being these, there is a direct causal link with high

street decline which goes beyond correlation. This is contained in the Association of Town

Centre Managers annual report on town centre health in the UK.

CBN recommends the following evidence-based approach, using information already in SC's
possession, could be collected at little cost, or which could be arranged by a third party (TfL)

at no cost to the Council:

1. Publish the target occupancy rate per visitor space near the town centre. In town
centres in America, 80% target rates during trading hours are used.

2. Collect % occupancy information on the nearest 200 visitor parking spaces to
Camberwell town centre, based on payments made for each machine or pay-by-phone
code, and averaged across the 200 spaces.

3. Collect % occupancy information on the nearest 200 free parking spaces to
Sainsbury's Dog Kennel Hill supermarket, for comparison to town centre occupancy
rates.

4. Work with TfL to use video survey evidence and licence plate recognition to cross-
check against the Council's own database of permitholders, to help understand how
much direct planning control the Council has over car use locally, through its planning
powers. Depending on the times of individual surveys (e.g. Saturday), car use will give
a strong indication of shopping and leisure preferences of local car owners and their
contribution to pollution and congestion.

5. Obtain information on the amount of jobs done in Camberwell (as opposed to local



70

employment levels) going back at least 10 years, and publish this to understand the
trend.
6. Obtain information on average and overall rateable value in Camberwell going back at

least 10 years, and publish this to understand the trend.

“Visitor Parking is bad for the environment”

Visitor parking in Camberwell town centre and local centres derives mainly from existing
journeys and traffic flows for other purposes. So this visitor parking makes — and would make
— little net contribution to congestion. Visitor parking to supermarkets comes from dedicated
car journeys, creating a significant nef congestion and pollution which would not otherwise

happen.

Visitor parking should continue to be a major factor in town centre access unless measures
are taken which discourage supermarket visitor-parking in an equivalent way. This could
include CPOs to reduce the size of supermarket car parks, or compulsory licensing to force

supermarkets to charge for parking.

“People are choosing to shop in supermarkets. We can't do anything about this”
While there is clear evidence that overpriced parking damages the high street, there is no
evidence that most people choose to shop at supermarkets where there is equal access to

the high street in terms of parking facilities.

By every metric, Camberwell's local high street and economy has declined since the 1990s,
irrespective of boom and bust. There is less variety, fewer specialists and no bookshops,
fewer “white goods” offerings, less local manufacture, office and warehouse activities. Added
to this, there is less public sector employment in Camberwell since the Council's relocation.

Urgent action should be taken to promote the private sector's role in compensating for this

employment loss.

The current £11M capital spend on Camberwell does not fall into the category of action for
business because although it is a welcome improvement to the public realm, lessons from

Walworth Road are that capital investment alone does not translate into improvements for



71

local business, and can actually be paralleled by an increase in empty shops and betting

shops.

“Pedestrians are the most important transport mode”

CBN has always agreed with the hierarchy of planning for amenity areas:

pedestrians
cyclists

public transport

s

visitor parking

The important principle for Camberwell is that the nearest visitor spaces should be nearer and
more convenient to the high street than the nearest spaces available to the minority of
residents who own cars in Camberwell. This is because the majority of local residents have
an interest in protecting local shops with visitor parking to improve their own local goods and

services, and this resident majority has no interest in “resident-only” on-street parking.

The aspect of policy which CBN seeks to influence is to prioritise visitor parking over resident-

only parking near shops. There is no conflict with pedestrian, cyclist and public transport

initiatives.

In terms of impact on the high street, Council policy is that because drivers represent a
minority of customers by transport-mode, there should be no useable visitor parking. Yet
even by conservative estimates visitor parking contributes to at least 20% of turnover, and
possibly a majority of customers where specialists such as bookshops and white goods

offerings are concerned.

The proposal that because pedestrians constitute a majority of the custom base, 20% of
custom (car drivers) can be removed from it, is not tenable. CBN invites the Council to
imagine cuts to its budget of 20% or greater, as opposed to the 5% of loss of existing to
turnover from Government cuts, as a way of understanding the damage caused to the local

economy through current parking policy.



72

Groups such as Living Streets which promote the idea of the pedestrian as customer and
assert that visitor parking is not relevant, should be required to declare the car ownership
interests of those attending meetings approving their recommendations, and of report
authors. This is to help assess whether their criticism of visitor parking is based on a passion

for pedestrianism, or perhaps on a desire to maintain their own on-street car storage.

It is impossible to know how many drivers would choose to visit Camberwell to shop if parking

were reasonably priced, accessible and easy-to-use. Until the Council adopts the metrics

recommended above, we will not know this, and current Council figures giving a small

proportion of car drivers forming a part of custom for shops must be considered as an

underestimate.

All we know for certain for now is that the Camberwell high street, inside and outside the town

centre, does not have enough customers. In these circumstances, the low proportion of

customers visiting as drivers can more easily be used to suggest parking is too difficult for
them, than suggest they are not a natural component of visiting custom in current market

conditions.

“We will keep existing hours of enforcement, as they are currently in use”
Most residents do not own cars, so there is no civic argument that hours of enforcement near
shops should be structured around the habits of local motorists. As discussed above, the

majority of Camberwell residents do not own cars and have an interest in the vitality and

range of local goods and services, so more of an interest in visitor parking than resident-only

parking.

The Council should conduct a full survey of trading hours, including the independent grocers
whose hours are 0700-2300, in order to help protect the local economy from a minority of
residents positioning their cars in areas which inhibit access to the town centre during its key

(evening) trading hours, damaging employment and economic growth in Camberwell.



73

COUNCIL PROPOSALS FOR INDIVIDUAL STREETS

Camberwell Grove

This is the most important visitor parking street in Camberwell, siphoning custom for the high
street both from the busy A202, and most directly from wealthy South Camberwell, East
Dulwich and Dulwich Village. A buffer zone of at least 100 metres should be introduced, in

which no residents can park during hours of enforcement.

CBN does not believe that the pay-by-phone spaces will be widely used, and encourages SC
to use the metric methods outlined above to monitor their effectiveness and keep them under

review.

The conversion of two resident spaces is a welcome principle, but not adequate in terms of
the shock therapy which the town centre and unemployed local youths need. The
effectiveness of paid parking should be measured with receipts against trading hours. In the
current climate, the loss of TfL free parking (following existing losses on the main high street)
will contribute to a further loss of custom to the town centre, and a proliferation of empty

shops and betting shops.

The number of new spaces created (two) also falls below the number removed from

Datchelor Place. There is some concern that some of the residents who lobbied for this

removal are also active in lobbying against more visitor parking in Camberwell Grove, to
maintain this for CPZ car storage instead. Camberwell Grove is the logical place for a
transfer of the spaces (between 6 and 8) formerly in Datchelor Place, as the nearest

accessible street with the highest potential for attracting customers with disposable income.

As discussed above, it is widely accepted that Camberwell town centre does not have enough

customers. Until that is no longer the case, it should not be controversial to displace

residential car storage in order to maintain parity of visitor parking space numbers, since this

does not conflict in any way with pedestrian or cyclist initiatives.



74

Ruskin Street

Identifying a street outside the town centre is a positive step, in recognition of the “stepping-
stone” effect of custom which will bring benefits to the town centre, as well as those in need of
services within a few minutes' walk. The Council is encouraged to plan similarly for other
satellite amenity areas in Camberwell such as Camberwell New Road, Coldharbour Lane,

and Southampton Way.

Removing resident parking from outside shop fronts is positive, as resident cars near or
adjacentto shop fronts discourage pedestrian and cycling movement, and inhibit the view of
shop fronts by passing road-users. Businesses do not expect that pay-by-phone will be used,
and expect a game of cat-and-mouse between customers and parking enforcement. As with
Camberwell Grove, paid parking occupancy should be measured and a % occupancy target

provided by the Council.

Proposals to charge for on-street storage of tyres and bicycles ancillary to the operation of
local businesses should be re-thought as they are a recipe for conflict and differential
enforcement. These uses do not inhibit sight-lines or general movement in the same way as
resident cars, take up less space than the average resident car and are arguably a part of the

character of the local area.

At the least, these businesses should be charged no more than a residential parking permit
price for on-street tyre and bicycle storage. Since motorist residents using permits form little
more than 10% of the local community, local businesses should be entitled to equivalent

pricing for spatial use of the kerbside, since 90% of the local community has a greater interest

in the welfare of those businesses than in resident permit pricing.

Valmar Road

The removal of some visitor parking up to the entrance of the trading estate is welcome, as
consistent with the principle of establishing buffer zones around shops within which there are
no resident cars stored long-term. However, this should be done for both sides of the street.

Pay-by-phone parking is unlikely to be used — the Council is urged to use metric methods to



75

analyse occupancy (see above) and also have a target % occupancy rate for this area.

QUESTIONNAIRE
The document is currently too open-ended. Previous “invitations of ideas” have not resulted
in useful information about resident opinions on how the kerbspace should be used, other

than for car storage. We know that most Camberwell residents do not own cars, so will be

interested in any other kerbspace use than this.

Council should pro-actively invite residents to rank possible uses for kerbspace other than
resident parking, both within 100 metres radius of the town centre boundaries and outside

that area.

These options of kerbside uses should include (amongst others the Council identifies):

— resident-only parking

— free short-stay visitor parking

— paid (by coin/cash/card) parking

— paid (by-phone) parking

— cycle storage

— soft surfacing (like artificial sports pitches) for lower-impact aerobics exercises in the
street

— tree planting

— shrubs or flower boxes

It is important to reinforce alternative kerbspace uses wherever possible, and to recognise the

stake of the majority of residents in this.

CBN believes that the Council already has a strong understanding — following the CBN
walkabout in 2012 - that shared parking is mostly used by residents during trading hours so is
not truly shared, and provides negligible benefits to local businesses. CBN encourages the
Council to put out the message that “shared parking does not work” with equal prominence to

the “no free parking” message, and of course to use data-based metrics outlined above to test



76

existing assumptions about the useability of visitor parking in Camberwell, as currently

planned.

NOTE

This document may be reviewed as consultation with businesses is ongoing to shape it fully.



" Agenda ltem 15

Public Question form Council

Camberwell Community Council

Your name:

Your mailing address:

What is your question?

Please give this form to Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer, or Grace
Semakula, Community Council Development Officer



This page is intentionally blank



CAMBERWELL COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries
to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187

Name No of Name No of
copies copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Mark Williams (Chair)
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice Chair)
Councillor Kevin Ahern

Councillor Norma Gibbes

Councillor Stephen Govier

Councillor Peter John

Councillor The Right Revd Emmanuel

Borough Commander 1
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street

London SE1 1JL

_ A A A A

Ovewole Others
yewo . Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission
Councillor lan Wingfield 1 160 Toolev St 1
Councillor Veronica Ward 1 y st
External Total: 64
Dated: 10 June 2013
Press
Southwark News 1
South London Press 1

Members of Parliament
Tessa Jowell, MP 1
Officers

Constitutional Officer (Community
Councils) 2" Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St. 50




	Agenda
	[Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	6 Deputations/Petitions (if any)
	12.1 CLEANER GREENER SAFER Funding Reallocation
	Appendix 1

	12.2 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) Capital Funding 2014/15
	Appendix 1

	12.3 Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) Revenue Funding 2014/15
	Appendix 1 CGS Revenue applications

	13 Community Council Fund 2014/15
	Appenidx 1 CCF applications
	Appendix 2

	14.1 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	14.2 Local Parking Amendments - Camberwell Visitor Parking
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6

	15 Public Question Time
	[Comment...]
	[Comment...]

